
TOWN OF FLORENCE 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
Mayor Tara Walter 
Vice-Mayor Vallarie Woolridge 
Councilmember Bill Hawkins 
Councilmember Becki Guilin 
Councilmember John Anderson 
Councilmember Karen Wall 
Councilmember Kristen Larsen 
 
 
Tuesday, January 17, 2017 
 

Florence Town Hall
775 N. Main Street

Florence, AZ 85132
(520) 868-7500

www.florenceaz.gov
Meet 1st and 3rd Mondays

6:00 PM

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the Town of Florence Council and to 
the general public that a Regular Meeting of the Florence Town Council will be held on Tuesday, 
January 17, 2017, at 6:00 p.m., in the Florence Town Council Chambers, located at  775 N. 
Main Street, Florence, Arizona.  The agenda for this meeting is as follows:    
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL:     Walter __, Woolridge__, Hawkins__,   Guilin__, Anderson__,  

Wall____,  Larsen___. 
 
3. MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 
4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  

Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the Town Council.  
Council rules limit public comment to three minutes.  Individual Councilmembers may 
respond to criticism made by those commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or 
may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.  However, members of the Council shall 
not discuss or take action on any matter during an open call to the public unless the matters 
are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 

6. PRESENTATION  
  

a. Update from Mr. Steven Smallidge on the Cuen building. 
 

7. CONSENT: All items on the consent agenda will be handled by a single vote as part of 
the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the public objects at the 
time the agenda item is called.  

 
a. Acceptance of the Public Improvements for the Anthem at Merrill Ranch Subdivision Unit 

53. (Chris Salas) 
 
b. Authorization to enter into a service agreement with Electrical District 2 for electric 

service to the Hunt Highway and Attaway Road Intersection Traffic Signal. (Chris Salas) 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



 
c. Authorization to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with the Greater Florence 

Chamber of Commerce for Calendar Year 2017 for the amount of $45,000.00. (Jennifer 
Evans) 
 

d. Approval of a Groundwater Savings Facility Storage Agreement with the Tonopah 
Irrigation District. (Brent Billingsley)  
 

e. Authorization to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Florence Unified 
School District to facilitate two separate utility easements to be used for Town sponsored 
water system improvements. (Brent Billingsley) 
 

f. Recommendation of approval to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control 
on the Pinal County Mounted Posse’s application for their BBQ event to be held on 
March 4, 2017, at the Charles Whitlow Memorial Rodeo Arena, 11608 S. Highway 79, 
Florence, Arizona. (Lisa Garcia) 
 

g. Recommendation of approval to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control 
on the Pinal County Mounted Posse’s application for their participation in the Road to 
Country Thunder event, to be held on April 1, 2017, in downtown Historic Main Street,  
Florence, Arizona. (Lisa Garcia) 
 

h. Adoption of Resolution No. 1609-17:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE’S COMPLAINT TO THE ARIZONA OMBUDSMAN CITIZENS’ AIDE; 
AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE 
CONSUMMATION OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS 
RESOLUTION AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. (Clifford Mattice) 
 

i. Adoption of Resolution No 1610-17:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE’S APPEAL CHALLENGING THE VALIDITY AND ISSUANCE OF THE 
PINAL COUNTY AIR QUALITY CONTROL DISTRICT’S PERMIT No. B31219.000; 
AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE 
CONSUMMATION OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS 
RESOLUTION AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. (Clifford Mattice) 
 

j. Adoption of Resolution No. 1611-17: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE TO ENTER INTO A SUPPLEMENT TO LIMITED JOINT DEFENSE AND 
INFORMATION SHARING AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF ALL 
ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE CONSUMMATION OF THE TRANSACTIONS 
CONTEMPLATED BY THIS RESOLUTION AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
(Clifford Mattice) 
 

k. Adoption of Resolution No. 1612-17: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE’S APPEAL CHALLENGING THE VALIDITY AND ISSUANCE OF THE 
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY’S CLASS III IN-SITU 
PRODUCTION OF COPPER PERMIT NO. R9UIC-AZ3-FY11-1; AUTHORIZING THE 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



FULL PROSECUTION/LITIGATION OF THE APPEAL, AND THE TAKING OF ALL 
OTHER ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE CONSUMMATION OF THE TRANSACTIONS 
CONTEMPLATED BY THIS RESOLUTION AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
(Clifford Mattice) 

 
l. Adoption of Resolution No. 1613-17: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 

PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, ACCEPTING THE DEDICATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR 
A PORTION OF NORTH ATTAWAY ROAD PURSUANT TO THE CONDITIONS 
CONTAINED IN STATE LAND DEPARTMENT STATE OF ARIZONA RIGHT OF WAY 
AGREEMENT R/W NO. 16-119162 (“ROW AGREEMENT”), AND AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE ATTACHED ROW AGREEMENT. (Chris Salas) 

 
m. Approval of the December 5, and December 19, 2016 Town Council meeting minutes. 

 
n. Receive and file the following board and commission minutes: 

 
i. September 15 and October 20, 2016 Planning and Zoning commission minutes. 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

 
a. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of entering into a contract with Regional Pavement 

Maintenance of Arizona, Inc. for the not-to-exceed amount of $140,000.00, under the Job 
Order Contract (JOC) 2014-007 for the City of Buckeye, for Florence Heights Road 
Improvements. (Chris Salas) 
 

b. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of appointing two positions to the Parks and Recreation 
Board with terms to expire December 31, 2019. (Bryan Hughes) 
 

c. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of Board and Commission appointments to and 
authorization to continue to accept applications until all seats are filled. (Lisa Garcia) 

 
i. Appointment of Doris Hagemann to the Arts and Culture Commission with a term to 

expire December 31, 2019. 
 

ii. Re-appointment of Eugene J. Horan to the Joint Library Advisory Board with a term to 
expire December 31, 2018. 

 
d. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of setting a date for the Florence Town Council’s 

Strategic Planning Retreat. 
 

9. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

10. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 
11. CALL TO THE COUNCIL – CURRENT EVENTS ONLY 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



Council may go into Executive Session at any time during the meeting for the purpose of 
obtaining legal advice from the Town’s Attorney(s) on any of the agenda items pursuant to 
A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3). 
 
POSTED ON JANUARY 13, 2017 BY LISA GARCIA, TOWN CLERK, AT 775 NORTH MAIN 
STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA, AND AT WWW.FLORENCEAZ.GOV. 
 
***PURSUANT TO TITLE II OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THE 
TOWN OF FLORENCE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF DISABILITY 
REGARDING ADMISSION TO PUBLIC MEETINGS.  PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY MAY 
REQUEST REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS BY CONTACTING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE ADA COORDINATOR, AT (520) 868-7574 OR (520) 868-7502 TDD. REQUESTS 
SHOULD BE MADE AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO ARRANGE THE 
ACCOMMODATION.***  
 
 



When recorded mail to: 

Florence Town Clerk

Town of Florence

P. O. Box 2670

775 N. Main Street

Florence, Arizona 85132
TOWN OF FLORENCE

Special Warranty Deed with Reverter

The Town of Florence, 

an Arizona Municipal Corporation

and

Stephen T. Smallidge

May 11, 2015



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED WITH REVERTER
EXEMPT — NO AFFIDAVIT NECESSARY — SEE A.R.S. SECTION 11- 1134A.3

For the consideration of Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and other valuable
consideration, and subject to the Reverter Provisions (herein so called) as set forth below, 
effective as of May 2015 ( the " Effective Date "), TOWN OF FLORENCE an Arizona
municipal corporation ( "Grantor "), hereby conveys to StephenT. Smallidge, a(n) 

Grantee "), the following described real property situated in Pinal
County, Arizona, together with all rights and privileges appurtenant thereto: 

See the legal description set forth in Exhibit " A" attached

and incorporated by this reference ( the " Real Property "). 

SUBJECT TO all matters of record as of the date of recording of this Special Warranty
Deed With Reverter ( this " Deed ") in the Official Records of Pinal County, Arizona

PCR "), and matters which would be disclosed by an accurate survey and inspection of
the Real Property, both above -and below - ground. 

The Grantor hereby binds itself and its successors to warrant and defend the title, 
as against all acts of the Grantor herein and no other, subject to the matters above set
forth and in the Reverter Provisions set forth below. 

REVERTER PROVISIONS

1. Conveyance Subject to Reverter. Grantee, by its acceptance of this Deed, 
on its own behalf and on behalf of Grantee' s successors and assigns, hereby
acknowledges and agrees that the conveyance evidenced by this Deed is subject to the
existence of a Reversion (herein so called) contained in this Deed. 

2. Sale of Property. This Deed arises under and in regard to that certain

Request for Bids ( herein so called) promulgated by Grantor on or about February 18, 
2015, and the subsequent award of the bid of and to Grantee by Grantor at Grantor' s
Common Council meeting on April 6, 2015. The Request for Bids set forth the Reverter
Provisions and indicated to all bidders that the Reverter Provisions would be placed in
any deed of Grantor to the Real Property

3. The Reverter Provisions. The conveyance evidenced by this Deed, and
the estate of Grantee in and to the Real Property, are subject to the following Reverter



Provisions (herein so called), such that the Grantee must complete, utilizing its own funds
including, and without limitation); in a first -class, good and workerlike manner; lien

free; and in accordance with all applicable laws, codes and regulations, the following
actions within the time periods set forth immediately hereinbelow: 

i) Phase 1: The building currently located on the Real Property ( the
Building ") must be stabilized to the reasonable satisfaction of Grantor by subsequent

inspection within one hundred days after the Effective Date. All plans and permits for the

stabilization must be approved by Grantor in its ordinary course. A one -time thirty day
extension to complete the stabilization may be granted by Grantor upon showing of good
cause by Grantee. Further extensions may be granted upon special circumstances
authorized by Grantor in its sole discretion. Stabilization, at a minimum, shall mean that
the Building is considered structurally safe and sound though not yet occupiable; the
Building is generally weather - proofed; existing pigeon, vermin, insect or other infestation
is adequately addressed; windows and doors on the Building are exposed; and exterior
walls are repaired, surfaced and painted. 

ii) Phase 2: The complete renovation/rehabilitation of the Building
must be completed within two years after the Effective Date. All plans and permits for
the renovation/rehabilitation must be approved by Grantor in its ordinary course. A one- 
time one hundred eighty day extension to complete the renovation/ rehabilitation may be
granted by Grantor upon showing of good cause by Grantee. Further extensions may be
granted upon special circumstances authorized by Grantor in its sole discretion. 
Renovation/rehabilitation shall mean that the Building is brought to a condition where the
Building could be occupied and Grantor has, upon final inspection, issued a Certificate of
Occupancy for the Building. 

4. The Reversion Trigger. 

4. 1 In the event all of the Reverter Provisions are not fully and timely
performed by Grantee as of the respective dates set forth in Paragraph 3 above, this Deed
shall be null and void and fee title to, full ownership of and all rights and benefits to the
Real Property shall automatically reinvest in and revert to Grantor or its successors and
assigns ( the " Reversionary Owner ") without further action by the parties. Fee title shall
revert to the Reversionary Owner, subject to only those matters that existing of record in
the PCR immediately preceding the recording of this Deed, without and free of any liens, 
deeds of trust, mortgages or other interests of any type, kind or nature affecting or
encumbering the Real Property which were made part of record in the PCR after the
recording of this Deed. Thereafter, the Reversionary Owner shall have the right of
immediate reentry on the Real Property in the event of such an uncured breach. The

covenants, conditions and restrictions set forth in Paragraph 3 above shall be covenants

running with the land, and the breach of any of them or the continuance of any breach, 
which breach is not cured as set forth above, may be enjoined or remedied by appropriate
proceedings by the Reversionary Owner. 



4.2 The foregoing to the contrary notwithstanding, Grantee, by its
acceptance of this Deed, agrees to execute and deliver to Grantor, at the time of the

Reversion if the same shall come to pass, such documents as shall be deemed necessary
by the Reversionary Owner or its then title insurer of the Real Property to evidence the
revesting of fee title to the Reversionary Owner as provided in these Reversion
Provisions. However, such obligation of Grantee shall not affect the Reversionary right
of Grantor which shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law cause fee title to the Real
Property to revert to and revest in the Reversionary Owner without further action of any
party if any of the Reverter Provisions are not timely and fully performed by Grantee. 

4. 3 If full compliance with the Reverter Provisions does timely occur, 
Grantor, at the reasonable cost and expense of Grantee, shall execute such other and

further documents so as to clear title to the Real Property of the effect of the Reversion
and otherwise thereafter construe this Deed as a grant in fee simple. 

SIGNATURES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS APPEAR ON PAGE FOLLOWING] 



Dated as of the Effective Date. 

GRANTOR: TOWN OF FLORENCE, an Arizona
municipal corporation

GRANTEE: 

STATE OF ARIZONA )

ss. 

County of Pinal            )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this day of May, 
2015 by of TOWN OF
FLORENCE, Arizona municipal corporation, onbehalf of the

corporation. MyCommission

Expires: 

STATE OF

ARIZONA ) 

ss. County

of

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this day of



EXHIBIT A

TO SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED WITH REVERTER

Pinal County Assessor Parcel No. 200-49- 0730, further described as: 

The North 31', excluding the East 88. 5' thereof, of Block 181 of Florence Townsite, as

recorded in Book 1 and Page 1 of Pinal County Records and situated within the
Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 36, Township 4S, Range 9E of
the Gila and Salt River Meridian, Town of Florence, Pinal County, AZ. 

PHOENIX 55462-6 210646v1



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7a. 

MEETING DATE:  January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works  
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Christopher A. Salas 
                                     Public Works Director/Town Engineer 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   
Subject:  A@MR Unit 53 Public Improvements  Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 2 

 
SUBJECT:    Acceptance of the Public Improvements for the   
                      Anthem at Merrill Ranch Subdivision Unit 53 

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Approve the acceptance of the Anthem at Merrill Ranch Subdivision Unit 53 
improvements prior to the start of the warranty period which shall be the date of this 
approval. 
 
The Town Engineer has found that all of the pavements, utilities, storm sewer, 
grading/drainage improvements and all other required improvements within the right-of-
way/easements have been constructed in accordance with the requirements of the 
Town Code and specified Engineering Standards. 
  
The following documentation represents the prerequisite for approval including the 
delivery of required certification together with test results and as-built drawings.  
 

DOCUMENTATION 

 Final Grading and Drainage As-Builts 
 Final Paving and Profile Plans 
 Final Water and Sewer Plan As-Builts 
 Water Pressure, Leak, Chlorine and Bacteria Testing 
 Sewer Pressure, Mandrel, Camera, Vacuum, Insecticide Testing 
 Material Testing Package 
 Engineers Certificates of Construction for Water and Sewer 
 ADEQ Approval of Construction for Water and Sewer 
 Fire Department Acceptance Document 
 Johnson Utilities Acceptance Document 
 Dry Utility Drawings 

 
 
 
 



Subject:  A@MR Unit 53 Public Improvements  Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The property is located in the Anthem at Merrill Ranch Subdivision owned by Pulte 
Homes, Inc.  Pulte Homes, Inc. has completed the public improvements necessary for 
the development of Unit 53 of the Anthem at Merrill Ranch subdivision and has 
requested the Town of Florence accept the completed improvements for ownership and 
maintenance. 
 
All improvements in the public right-of-way or easements have been constructed under 
inspection and approval of the Town Engineer/Public Works Department and/or utility 
company having jurisdiction.  The following improvements with regards to Unit 53 have 
been completed and are subject to a one year warranty period prior to acceptance for 
maintenance; grading, paving, concrete, water, sewer, signing, pavement markings, and 
storm drain.  Street lighting has been completed and is subject to a two year warranty 
period prior to maintenance acceptance.  Acceptance of maintenance of these 
improvements will be by separate document at the end of the warranty period. 
 
The developer shall maintain the subdivision improvements, free from defects, for the 
warranty period and shall promptly correct any defect which they have noticed or which 
the Town discovers which occurs prior to the terminus of the warranty period from the 
date of the acceptance of all improvements. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Acquisition of infrastructure assets will be based upon acceptance of assets by the 
Town Council recorded as specified in the Capital Asset Policy and Procedure prior to 
acceptance for maintenance/replacement by the Town.  A summary of quantities for 
each asset will be accepted into the Town’s maintenance system, (excepting 
water/sewer utilities).  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the action due to the potential social and economic 
impacts and affects of new subdivisions within Florence.  The proposed acceptance of 
this development may change the lives of current and future residents by measurement 
of the potential socio-economic impacts such as: 

 Change in demographics 
 Resulting retail / service and housing benefits 
 Change in employment and income levels 
 Changes in quality of life in the community 
 Satisfying current housing needs 
 Specialty house meeting the needs of the groups considered 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Map of Unit 53 



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32
33

34

35

36

37

38
39

40

41

42 43

44

4546474849
50

5152

53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60

616263646566676869

707172737475

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95

96979899100101102

103

104

105

106

107

108 109 110 111
112

113 114 115 116

117118119120121122123124125

126 127 128 129 130 131 132

133

134

135

136

137

138
139140141142143144145

146 147 148 149 150

151152153154155156157

158 159 160 161 162 163
164

P
H

A
S

E
 A

P
H

A
S

E
 B

ROADWAY TURNOVER

TOWN OF FLORENCE, AZ

0 75 150 225

SCALE: 1"=150'

Anthem at
Merrill Ranch

Unit 23

Anthem at Merrill Ranch Unit 17
AMERICAN WAY

C
O

N
S

T
IT

U
T

IO
N

 W
A

Y

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
D

R
IV

ECANDLEWOOD   WAY   (W)

MILLERTON   WAY

P
E

T
E

R
S

B
U

R
G

   
D

R
IV

E
   

(S
)

SPRINGFIELD   WAY

D
R

. (
S

)

COURT
MILLERTON

WAY   (E)
CANDLEWOOD

PLEASANT OAK COURT (E) H
ID

D
E

N
   

C
A

N
Y

O
N

   
D

R
IV

E

PLEASANT   OAK   COURT   (W)

P
E

T
E

R
S

B
U

R
G

   
D

R
IV

E
   

(N
)

SONOMA     WAY

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
D

R
. 

(N
)

G
E

N
E

R
A

L

HIDDEN

CANYON

D
R

IV
E



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7b. 

MEETING DATE: January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT: Public Works 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Christopher A. Salas, Public Works 
Director/Town Engineer 
 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  
Subject: ED2 Electric Service for Hunt and Attaway Signal                             Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 1 

SUBJECT: Approval to enter into a service agreement with 
Electrical District 2 for electric service to the Hunt Highway 
and Attaway Road Intersection Traffic Signal 

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to approve and execute the Business Application for Electric Service Agreement 
with Electrical District 2. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Town of Florence currently does not have any service agreements with Electrical 
District 2, as we do with APS for similar services.  This application will authorize an 
electrical energy billing for the traffic signal light located at Hunt Highway and Attaway 
Road.   

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The fees associated with the operation of the traffic signal will be paid out of HURF, line 
item 215 for Electric Charges (012-518-215). 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Business Application for Electric Service with ED2 in 
order to obtain the necessary electricity power for the traffic signal located at Hunt 
Highway and Attaway Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. ED2 Business Application for Electric Service 
 







 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7c. 

MEETING DATE:  January 17, 2017  
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Jennifer Evans, Management Analyst 
 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  
nd
Subject: 2017 Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce Professional               Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
              Services Agreement  
Page 1 of 2 

SUBJECT:   2017 Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce 
Professional Services Agreement  

 2  Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
A motion to approve entering into a Professional Services Agreement with the Greater 
Florence Chamber of Commerce for Calendar Year 2017, in an amount not to exceed 
$45,000.. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Town staff and the Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce have agreed to the terms 
of the Professional Services Agreement as presented to the Town Council.  The 
agreement identifies the services the Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce will 
provide to the Town of Florence to operate the Florence Visitors Center and McFarland 
State Historic Park.  The contract includes the following scope of service: 
 
Florence Visitor Center 
 

1. Operate the Florence Visitor Center during normal hours from October 1 through 
May 31, Monday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.  The Florence Visitor 
Center will operate on a summer hours schedule June 1 through September 30, 
Monday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

 
2. Provide the following services to the general public during operating hours: 

 
a. Access to public telephones (local calls only); drinking water; and provision of 

general information about the Town of Florence, the region, and the State. 
 

b. Provision of information racks accessible to the public on weekends and 
holidays including: Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, 
Christmas, and New Year’s Day. 

 
3. Work with local and regional media outlets to encourage positive coverage and 

attention to Florence. 



Subject: 2017 Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce Professional               Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
              Services Agreement  
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

4. Maintain an up-to-date Annual Florence Special Events calendar and highlight 
Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce, Town of Florence, and other 
community wide events. 

 
5. Work with the Town of Florence and local business community to develop a 

strategy to attract visitors to the Town of Florence. 
 
McFarland State Historic Park 
 

1. Operate McFarland State Historic Park consistent with the Florence Visitor 
Center operation hours. 

 
2. Provide information to the public on the park and exhibits located within 

McFarland State Historic Park. 
 

3. Notify the Town prior to or during any visits to McFarland State Historic Park that 
are made by Arizona State Parks personnel.  

 
4. Actively coordinate and promote six programs, special events, or activities at 

McFarland State Historic Park. 
 

5. Actively advertise the location of the Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce 
and the Town of Florence Visitor Center at McFarland State Historic Park. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The fiscal impact of the Professional Services Agreement is $45,000 for Calendar Year 
2017. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Professional Services Agreement with the Greater 
Florence Chamber of Commerce, in an amount not to exceed $45,000. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Professional Services Agreement for operational services of the Florence Visitors 
Center and McFarland State Historic Park. 
 



 

Page 1 of 9 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR OPERATIONAL SERVICES OF THE FLORENCE VISITORS CENTER AND 

McFARLAND STATE HISTORIC PARK WITH THE 
GREATER FLORENCE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this _____day of    2017, 

by and between the TOWN OF FLORENCE, an Arizona municipal corporation 
("Town"), and the GREATER FLORENCE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, an Arizona 
non-profit corporation ("Consultant"), for operational services of the Florence Visitors 
Center and McFarland State Historic Park (" Services"). The Town and Consultant may 
be referred to in this Agreement collectively as the “Parties” and each individually as a 
“Party”. 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Annotated ("A.R.S.") § 9-493 
and 9-500.11, Town is authorized to appropriate monies from its general fund for the 
purposes of improving or enhancing the economic welfare of the inhabitants of the 
Town, encouraging immigration, new industries and investment in the Town, and to print 
and distribute books, pamphlets and maps advertising the advantages of the Town; and 

 
WHEREAS, Town desires to retain a consultant to provide operational services 

for the Florence Visitors Center and McFarland State Historic Park and to make 
payment for the same in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement, including all attachments; and 
 

WHEREAS, Consultant has specialized resources, facilities and skills to perform 
such work; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, Town agrees to retain and does hereby retain Consultant 

and Consultant agrees to provide the services required according to the terms and 
conditions and consideration set forth below: 
 
1. TERM:  The term of this Agreement shall commence on January 18, 2017 and shall 

continue through December 31, 2017. The Town has the option, in the Town’s sole 
discretion, to renew the Agreement for two (2) additional one year periods (“Term”). 
If the Agreement is renewed, the total length of the Agreement shall not exceed 
three (3) years. Any of the one (1) year contracts may be unilaterally extended by 
the Town for a period of thirty-one (31) days. 
 

2. CONSULTANT'S DUTIES: Consultant agrees to perform professional Services as 
outlined in Exhibit A (the “Services”) attached hereto and incorporated herein, all to 
be performed in accordance with all Town codes, ordinances, regulations, policies 
and procedures. 

 
3. COMPENSATION AND REPORTING: In accordance with the terms and conditions 

of this Agreement, Town shall compensate Consultant for its professional services 



 

Page 2 of 9 

as follows: 
 

a. An aggregate sum not to exceed forty five thousand dollars ($45,000) 
for Calendar Year 2017, provided Consultant meets the tasks identified and the 
reporting requirements as outlined in this Agreement and the insurance and 
indemnification requirements described in Sections 8 and 9 of this Agreement.   
 

b. The Town will provide at no cost to Consultant, office space valued at $3,000 per 
year and telephone service valued at $1260.00. Consultant will pay $478.00 per 
month for electric and water utility charges and the Town will pay any charges 
exceeding that amount.   

 
c. The Consultant will report to the Town four (4) times throughout each year. The 

four (4) written performance (“Reports”) shall be submitted no later than the 
following dates: 
 

i. April 15, 2017 for the first report 
ii. July 15, 2017 for the second report 
iii. October 15, 2017 for the third report  
iv. January 15, 2018 for the fourth report and ”Annual Report” 

 
d. For each written performance Report deemed satisfactory, the Consultant is to 

be paid Eleven thousand two hundred fifty dollars ($11,250).  The following 
items must be included: 

 
i. Steps taken to achieve the goals and projects during the quarter as 

outlined in Exhibit A 
ii. Income Statement and Balance Sheet for the quarter 
iii. Other noteworthy events related to the Services 

 
e. The written Annual Report shall be completed by the Consultant and submitted to 

the Town Manager, or designee, before the filing deadline of the second Town 
Council meeting in January.  The annual report shall be orally presented to the 
Town Council at the second Town Council meeting in January. The document 
must include at least the following items: 

 
i. Outcomes of  the Services as outlined in Exhibit A 
ii. Complete financial report including balance sheet, income statement and 

narrative of the current financial situation of the Consultant 
iii. Goals and objectives for the upcoming year 
iv. Other noteworthy events related to the Services 

 
f. If the Consultant is unable to complete the Service by the date identified in 

Section 3(c), then the Consultant may provide written recommendations for an 
extension of time to the Town Manager or designee, to request additional time to 



 

Page 3 of 9 

complete those Services. The recommendations shall be received by the Town 
Manager or designee prior to the completion date. Scheduling of Services shall 
be done by mutual agreement between the Consultant and the Town Manager or 
designee.  In the written request for a time extension, the Consultant shall 
provide the basis as to why the Services cannot be completed and identify a 
specific date when the project shall be completed.   

 
The Town shall not compensate the Consultant if the Consultant does not 
complete the Services during the Calendar Year by December 31st of each 
year, or the Consultant does not provide a request for an extension of time to the 
Town Manager or designee prior to the completion date identified in this 
Agreement or other date if determined by the Consultant and the Town Manager 
or designee. 

 
g. The Town Manager or designee may refuse to grant a time extension to 

complete the Service, or dispute the quality of Service provided by the 
Consultant, if written notice of refusal is provided within ten (10) days of the 
Consultant’s request for a time extension or when an activity is completed. The 
written notice shall specify the grounds for refusal, and the Consultant is 
permitted ten (10) days from the written notice of refusal to redress the grounds 
for refusal.  Should the Town Manager or designee disagree that the ground for 
refusal are properly addressed, the dispute may be brought by the Consultant 
before an Arbitrator recognized by the Pinal County Superior Court for binding 
arbitration of the dispute.  The prevailing party in such arbitration shall recover all 
costs including: all arbitration expenses, collection expenses, reasonable 
attorneys’ fees and other costs to be determined by the Arbitrator in such action. 
 

h. Consultant will monitor and actively seek other sources of public or private 
funding that becomes available to Consultant and will advise the Town Manager 
or designee of these opportunities.  

 
i. Exhausting the total amount payable pursuant to Section 3(a) shall not relieve 

Consultant of its obligations to perform services. Should Town request additional 
services beyond those specified in Section 2, Consultant shall charge, and Town 
shall pay for, a rate as negotiated between Town and Consultant and executed in 
writing. 

 
4. CONSULTANT BILLING: Consultant shall submit invoices to the Town for payment 

upon completion of each phase of work outlined in Exhibit A.  Payment shall be 
made to Consultant within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of receipt.  The 
Town’s payment shall be made only in the name of the Consultant appearing on this 
Agreement.  For additional services as negotiated per Section 3(i), Consultant shall 
charge Town on a time and expense basis in a total amount not to exceed the 
negotiated amount. Town shall pay such billings within thirty (30) calendar days of 



 

Page 4 of 9 

the date of receipt or as otherwise negotiated. 
 

5. CONSULTANT'S STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE: While performing the Services, 
Consultant shall exercise the reasonable professional care and skill customarily 
exercised by reputable members of Consultant's profession and shall use 
reasonable diligence and best judgment while exercising its professional skill and 
expertise. Consultant shall be responsible for all errors and omissions Consultant 
commits in the performance of this Agreement. 

 
6. NOTICES: All notices and requests to the other party required under this Agreement 

shall be in writing and sent by first class certified mail, postage prepaid, return 
receipt requested, addressed to the following personnel: 

 
Town of Florence  Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce 
Town Manager   Executive Director 
P.O. Box 2670  P.O. Box 929 
775 North Main Street Florence, AZ  85132 
Florence, AZ 85132     

 
7. TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) 

working days written notice. If this Agreement is terminated, Consultant shall be paid 
for Services performed to the date of receipt of such termination notice. In the event 
of such termination, Consultant shall deliver to Town all work in any state of 
completion at the date of effective termination. The Town has the right to terminate 
this Agreement for cause or convenience, or to terminate any portion of the Services 
which have not been performed by Consultant. 
 

8. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:  The Consultant, at Consultant’s own expense, 
shall purchase and maintain the herein stipulated minimum insurance with 
companies duly licensed, possessing a current A.M. Best, Inc. rating of “A”, or 
approved and licensed to do business in the State of Arizona with policies and forms 
satisfactory to the Consultant/Town of Florence. 

 
All insurance required herein shall be maintained in full force and effect during any 
term of this Agreement; failure to do so may, at the sole discretion of the Town of 
Florence, constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

 
The Consultant’s insurance shall be primary insurance, and any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the Town of Florence shall not contribute to it.  Any failure 
to comply with the claim reporting provisions of the policies or any breach of an 
insurance policy warranty shall not affect coverage afforded under the policy to 
protect the Town of Florence. 

 
The insurance policies required by this Agreement shall name the Town of Florence, 



 

Page 5 of 9 

its agents, officers, officials, and employees as Additional Insured. Additionally, the 
State of Arizona must be named as additional insured. The policy shall be endorsed 
to include the following additional insured language: “The State of Arizona and 
Arizona State Parks officers, officials, agents, and employees shall be named as 
additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of the activities performed by or 
on behalf of the contractor”. 
 
General Liability:  Consultant shall, at Consultant’s expense, maintain a policy of 
comprehensive  public  liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 for 
each occurrence and with a $2,000,000 General Aggregate Limit.   

 
The policy shall include coverage for bodily injury, broad form property damage, 
personal injury, and blanket contractual coverage including, but not limited to, the 
liability assumed under the indemnification provisions of this Agreement.  

 
Such policy shall contain a severability of interest provision, and shall not contain a 
sunset provision or commutation clause, or any provision, which would serve to limit 
third party action over claims.   

 
Certificates of Insurance: In the event any insurance policy(ies) required by this 
Agreement is (are) written on a “claims made" basis, coverage shall extend for two 
years past the expiration of any term of this Agreement as evidenced by annual 
Certificates of Insurance. 

 
If a policy does expire during any term of this Agreement, a renewal certificate must 
be sent to the Town of Florence no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the expiration 
date. 

 
9. INDEMNIFICATION:  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend, 

indemnify and hold harmless the Town of Florence, its agents, officers, officials and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses (including 
but not limited to attorney’s fees, court costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings), 
relating to, arising out of, or alleged to have resulted either wholly or in part from the 
acts, errors, mistakes, omissions, work or Services of the Consultant, its agents, 
employees, contractors or subcontractors in the performance of this Agreement.  

 
Consultant’s duty to defend, hold harmless and indemnify the Town of Florence, its 
agents, officers, officials and employees shall arise in connection with any claims, 
damages, losses or expenses that are attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, 
death, or injury to, impairment, or destruction of property including loss of use 
resulting there from, caused either wholly or in part by Consultant’s acts, errors, 
mistakes, omissions, work or services in the performance of this Agreement 
including any employee of the Consultant or any other person for whose acts, errors, 
mistakes, omissions, work or Services the Consultant may be legally liable 



 

Page 6 of 9 

 
The Consultant will be responsible for primary loss investigation and defense and 
judgment costs where this indemnification applies. The Consultant’s obligations 
under this section shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this 
Agreement. 
 
The amount and type of insurance coverage requirements set forth herein will in no 
way be construed as limiting the scope of the indemnity in this Section. 
 

10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: Consultant shall at all times during Consultant's 
performance of the services retain Consultant's status as independent contractor. 
Consultant's employees shall under no circumstances be considered or held to be 
employees or agents of Town.  Town shall have no obligation to pay or withhold 
state or federal taxes or provide workers' compensation or unemployment insurance 
for or on behalf of them or Consultant. 

 
11. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE: This Agreement shall be governed by and 

construed in accordance with the substantive laws of the State of Arizona without 
reference to conflicts of laws and principles. Any action at law or in equity brought by 
either party for the purpose of enforcing a right or rights provided for in this 
Agreement shall be tried in a court of competent jurisdiction in Pinal County, State of 
Arizona. The parties hereby waive all provisions of law providing for a change of 
venue in such proceeding to any other county. In the event either party shall bring 
suit to enforce any term of this Agreement or to recover any damages for and on 
account of the breach of any term or condition in this Agreement, it is mutually 
agreed that the prevailing party in such action shall recover all costs including: all 
litigation and appeal expenses, collection expenses, reasonable attorneys' fees, 
necessary witness fees and court costs to be determined by the court in such action. 

 
12. OWNERSHIP OF RECORDS AND REPORTS: All of the files, reports, documents, 

information and data prepared or assembled pursuant to the Agreement are to be 
and remain the property of the Town and are to be delivered to Town before final 
payment under the Agreement is made to Consultant, or upon termination of the 
Agreement for any reason.  

   
13. NONASSIGNMENT: This Agreement has been entered into based upon the 

personal reputation, expertise and qualifications of Consultant. Neither party to this 
Agreement shall assign its interest in the Agreement, either in whole or in part. 
Consultant shall not assign any monies due or to become due to it hereunder 
without the prior written consent of Town. 

 
14. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement and any attachments represent the entire 

agreement between Town and Consultant and supersede all prior negotiations, 
representations or agreements, express or implied, written or oral. It is mutually 



 

Page 7 of 9 

understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto.  

 
15. FUNDS APPROPRIATION. If the term of this agreement or provision of any 

Services hereunder extends beyond the current fiscal period of the Town and the 
Town Council does not appropriate funds to continue this Agreement and pay for 
charges hereunder, the Town may terminate this Agreement at the end of the 
current fiscal period. The Town agrees, to the extent reasonably practical, to give 
written notice of such termination pursuant to Section 6 of the Agreement at least 30 
days prior to the end of the current fiscal period and will pay to the Consultant 
approved charges incurred through the end of such period.  

 
16. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: The provisions of A.R.S. § 38-511 relating to 

cancellation of contracts due to conflicts of interest shall apply to this Agreement. 
 

17. PROHIBITED BOYCOTT. Pursuant to A.R.S. 35-393.01, the Consultant, by 
execution of this Agreement, certifies that it is not currently engaged in, and agrees 
for the duration of the Agreement to not engage in, a boycott of Israel. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed 
by their duly authorized representatives as of the day and year first above written. 
 
 
TOWN OF FLORENCE:    GREATER FLORENCE CHAMBER OF  
        COMMERCE: 
 
 
              
Tara Walter, Mayor     Rodney Mendoza, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 



 

Page 8 of 9 

EXHIBIT A 
 
3. Florence Visitor Center 
 
General Operations 
 

a) Operate the Florence Visitor Center during normal hours from October 1 
through May 31, Monday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The Visitor 
Center will operate on a summer hours schedule June 1 through September 30, 
Monday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

 
b) Provide the following services to the general public during operating hours: 
 

1) Access to public telephones (local calls only); drinking water; and provision of 
general information about the Town of Florence, the region, and the State. 

 
2) Provision of information racks accessible to the public on weekends and 

holidays including: Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, 
Christmas, and New Year’s Day. 

 
Marketing 
 

a)  Work with local and regional media outlets to encourage positive coverage and 
attention to Florence. 

b) Maintain an up-to-date Annual Florence Special Events calendar.  Highlight 
Chamber of Commerce, Town of Florence, and other community wide events. 

 
c) Work with the Town of Florence and local business community to develop a 

strategy to attract visitors to the Town of Florence.. 
 
4. McFarland State Historic Park 
 
General Operations 
 

a) Operate McFarland State Historic Park consistent with the Florence Visitor 
Center operation hours. 

 
b) Provide information to the public on the park and exhibits located within 

McFarland State Historic Park. 
 
c) Notify the Town prior to or during any visits to McFarland State Historic Park 

that are made by Arizona State Parks personnel.  
 
Marketing 
 

a) Actively coordinate and promote six (6) programs, special events, or activities  



 

Page 9 of 9 

at McFarland State Historic Park. 
 
b) Actively advertise the location of the Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce 

and the Town of Florence Visitor Center at McFarland State Historic Park. 
 
 
 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE
COUNCIL ACTION 

FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
 7d. 

MEETING DATE:  January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Brent Billingsley, Town Manager 
 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  
nd
Subject: Groundwater Savings Facility Storage   Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Agreement with the Tonopah Irrigation District         
Page 1 of 2 
 

SUBJECT:  Groundwater Savings Facility Storage 
Agreement with the Tonopah Irrigation District 

 2  Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Approval of a Groundwater Savings Facility Storage Agreement with the 
Tonopah Irrigation District, (TID). 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
The purpose of this agreement is to provide for the storage of Florence’s Central 
Arizona Project (CAP) water by Florence at the Groundwater Savings Facility 
operated by the Tonopah Irrigation District.  

The Agreement is subject to Agreements with the Central Arizona Water 
Conservation District, (CAWCD) under which Florence is entitled to receive the 
delivery of CAP water.  This agreement coincides with the agreement Florence 
has with CAWCD, that was recently approved under which Florence can deliver 
their CAP to TID and create a Long Term Storage Credit in the Phoenix Active 
Management Area.  The Town Attorney has reviewed and approved this 
agreement.   

 
Florence will obtain a Water Storage Permit from ADWR authorizing Florence to 
store water at TID’s Groundwater Savings Facility.  Florence will store Florence’s 
entire 2,048 acre-foot entitlement of CAP water in each calendar year. 
 
Tonopah Irrigation District will pay Florence $26 per acre-foot of Delivered 
Storage Water for the first year and shall increase by $1.50 per acre foot per year 
for each successive year of the term of this agreement, as it may be renewed.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The fiscal impact of is agreement is a year one income of $53,248.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 



Subject: Groundwater Savings Facility Storage   Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Agreement with the Tonopah Irrigation District         
Page 2 of 2 
 

Approve the Town Manager to enter into a Groundwater Savings Facility 
Storage Agreement with the Tonopah Irrigation District. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Groundwater Savings Facility Storage Agreement with the Tonopah Irrigation 
District 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

GROUNDWATER SAVINGS FACILITY STORAGE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
TOWN OF FLORENCE 

AND 
TONOPAH IRRIGATION DISTRICT 

 
THIS  GROUNDWATER  SAVINGS  FACILITY  STORAGE  AGREEMENT  (this  "Agreement")  is 

entered  into as of _______________, 2017, between the Town of Florence, an Arizona municipal 
corporation  ("Florence")  and  Tonopah  Irrigation  District,  a  municipal  corporation  and  political 
subdivision of  the State of Arizona  ("Tonopah).  Florence and Tonopah are  sometimes collectively 
referred to in this Agreement as the "Parties" and each individually as a "Party."   

RECITALS.   

A. Florence is a municipal corporation formed pursuant to the Arizona Constitution, Article 
13, Section 1, and is authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to A.R.S. § 11‐952, and A.R.S. 
§ 9‐240.   

B.  Tonopah  is  a  municipal  corporation  and  political  subdivision  of  the  State  of  Arizona 
formed  pursuant  to  A.R.S.  §§  48‐2901  et  seq.  and  is  authorized  to  enter  into  this  Agreement 
pursuant to A.R.S. §11‐952, and 48‐2977.   

C. The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the storage of Florence’s entire quantity 
of  Central  Arizona  Project  water  by  Florence  at  the  Groundwater  Savings  Facility  operated  by 
Tonopah.   

D.  The  Parties  recognize  that  this  Agreement  is  subject  to  Agreements  entered  into  by 
Florence under which Florence  is entitled  to  receive  the delivery of CAP water,  including without 
limitation,  the  "Subcontract  Among  the  United  States,  the  Central  Arizona  Water  Conservation 
District  and  the  Town  of  Florence  Providing  for  Water  Service"  and  the  “Purchase  and  Sale 
Agreement  for  Long  Term  Storage  Credits    Between  the  Central  Arizona  Water  Conservation 
District  and  the  Town  of  Florence  Providing  dated  _______________,  201_”  (the  Storage  Credit 
Contract”)  ,  and  that  in  the  event  of  any  material  conflict  between  this  Agreement  and  the 
agreements by which Florence receives delivery of CAP water, the provisions of the agreements of 
Florence  under  which  it  receives  delivery  of  CAP  water  shall  be  controlling,  except  as  expressly 
provided by paragraph 4.1 of this Agreement.   

AGREEMENT.   
The Parties hereby agree as follows:   

1.    Definitions.   

Under this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following meanings:   

1.1.  "ADWR" shall mean the Arizona Department of Water Resources.   



2 
 

1.2.    "CAP" shall mean the Central Arizona Project.   

 
1.3.  "CAWCD" shall mean the Central Arizona Water Conservation District. 
   
1.4.  "Contribution" shall mean the amount of money paid by Tonopah to Florence for each acre 
foot of Storage Water.   

 
1.5.    "Party  or  Parties"  shall  mean  either  one,  or  in  the  plural,  both  of  the  parties  to  this 
Agreement.   

1.6.    "Plan  of  Operation"  shall  mean  the  plan  of  operation  associated  with  Tonopah's 
Groundwater Savings Facility Permit.   

1.7.    "Storage Water" shall mean all CAP water delivered to Tonopah for storage on behalf of 
Florence, including water actually stored and reasonable losses, which losses shall be calculated as 
described in the Plan of Operation.   

1.8.    Definitions set forth in AR.S. § 45‐802.01 are applicable to this Agreement. The first letters 
of terms so defined are capitalized in this Agreement.   

2.    Term.   

Unless  it  is sooner terminated or cancelled  in accordance with Section 10 or Section 15 of 

this  Agreement,  this  Agreement  shall  become  effective  on  the  date  on  which  it  has  been 
approved by the governing body of the Town and is signed by all of the Parties (the “Effective 
Date”) and shall terminate on December 31, 2022 (the “Initial Term”); provided, however, that at 
the end of the Initial Term this Agreement shall automatically renew from year to year thereafter 
unless  either  Party  gives written  notice  of  non‐renewal  to  the  other  Party  at  least  one  hundred 
twenty  (120)  days  prior  to  the  end  of  any  calendar  year,  in  which  event  this  Agreement  shall 
terminate at the end of the calendar year for which such notice of non‐renewal is given.   

 
3.    Conditions for Delivery.   

The delivery, acceptance and use of Storage Water under this Agreement are conditioned on the 
following, and the Parties agree that: 
   
3.1    All uses of Storage Water shall be consistent with applicable Arizona and federal law.   

 
3.2    Storage  Water  made  available  pursuant  to  this  Agreement  shall  be  used  only  at  the 
Groundwater  Savings  Facility  for  which  Tonopah  has  obtained  and  continues  to  maintain 
Groundwater Savings Facility Permit, No. 72‐534439.0004, or modifications, extensions or renewals 
of that permit.   

 
3.3    Tonopah shall notify Florence if it files an application with ADWR to amend its Groundwater 
Savings Facility Permit.   

 



3 
 

3.4    Storage  Water  made  available  to  Tonopah  pursuant  to  this  Agreement  shall  be  used  in 
compliance with its Groundwater Savings Facility Permit and Plan of Operation.   
 
3.5    Tonopah  shall  be  responsible  for  all  expenses  and  administrative  requirements,  including 
filing  annual  reports  with  ADWR,  associated  with  maintaining  its  Groundwater  Savings  Facility 
Permit.   

 
3.6    Florence  shall  take  all  actions  necessary  to  timely  obtain  a  Water  Storage  Permit  from 
ADWR authorizing Florence to store water at Tonopah's Groundwater Savings Facility in accordance 
with  this  Agreement.  Florence  shall  maintain  that  permit,  or  modifications  or  renewals  of  that 
permit, during the term of this Agreement, as the term may be renewed.   

 
3.7    Florence  shall  notify  Tonopah  if  it  files  an  application  with  ADWR  to  amend  its  Water 
Storage Permit. 
   
3.8    Florence  shall  be  responsible  for  all  expenses  and  administrative  requirements,  including 
filing annual reports with ADWR, associated with maintaining its Water Storage Permit.   
 
4.    Storage of Water at Tonopah Groundwater Savings Facility. Scheduling of Deliveries, and 
Payment of Tonopah’s Contribution to Florence.   

 
4.1    Notwithstanding any rights or options granted by CAWCD to Florence by Article 2.6 of the 
Storage Credit Contract potentially  allowing Florence  to  store CAP water at underground  storage 
facilities  or  groundwater  savings  facilities  other  than  Tonopah’s  Groundwater  Savings  Facility, 
Florence expressly covenants and agrees with Tonopah to provide for storage solely at Tonopah’s 
Groundwater  Savings  Facility,  and  Tonopah  agrees  to  accept  for  storage,  Florence’s entire  2,048 
acre‐foot entitlement of CAP water in each calendar year of the term of this Agreement, as it may 
be renewed in accordance with the other terms of this Agreement.   

4.2        The Contribution to be paid by Tonopah to Florence shall be Twenty‐six Dollars  ($26) per 
acre‐foot of Delivered Storage Water  for  the  first  year and shall  increase by One Dollar and Fifty 
Cents ($1.50) per acre foot per year for each successive year of the term of this Agreement, as  it 
may be renewed.   

4.3    The schedule of amounts, times and rates of delivery of Storage Water to Tonopah during 
any year shall be determined by Tonopah, subject to scheduling parameters acceptable to CAWCD. 
Notice  of  Tonopah’s  requested  delivery  schedule  shall  be  provided  to  Florence  by  Tonopah  by 
September  15  of  each  year,  and  Florence  shall  promptly  submit  its  conforming water  order  and 
delivery  schedule  to  CAWCD  no  later  than  October  1  of  each  year.  If  requested  by  Tonopah, 
Florence agrees to promptly submit revised delivery schedule request(s) to CAWCD in such form as 
may be required by CAWCD, provided that in any event the total of all scheduled deliveries shall be 
2,048 acre‐feet per calendar year.   

4.4    Florence shall pay CAWCD for all water delivered under this Agreement in compliance with 
Florence’s agreements with CAWCD. On or before the 25th day of each month, Tonopah shall pay 
Florence  the  amounts  due  as  Tonopah's  Contribution  for  Storage  Water  delivered  to  Tonopah 



4 
 

during the prior calendar month. 

 
4.5    If Long‐Term Storage Credits are not issued to Florence by ADWR solely because of a final 
and  non‐appealable  determination  that  Tonopah  has  violated  its  Groundwater  Savings  Facility 
Permit  or  Plan  of  Operation,  Tonopah  shall  pay  to  Florence  any  water  service  charges  paid  by 
Florence  to  CAWCD  in  excess  of  Tonopah's  Contribution  for  the  water  delivered  to  Tonopah's 
Groundwater Savings Facility which did not accrue Long‐Term Storage Credits. Such payment shall 
be made to Florence within thirty (30) days of written notification to Tonopah of ADWR's final and 
non‐appealable decision to deny Long‐Term Storage Credits to Florence. 
   
5.    Reduction or Suspension of Deliveries.   
 
Florence may  reduce or  suspend authorization  for deliveries of  Storage Water  to Tonopah under 
this Agreement if Tonopah violates its Groundwater Savings Facility Permit or Plan of Operation and 
thereby  materially  impairs  Florence's  accrual  of  Long‐Term  Storage  Credits  for  Storage  Water 
delivered  to  Tonopah's  Groundwater  Savings  Facility,  provided,  however,  that  prior  to  any  such 
reduction  or  suspension  Florence  shall  notify  Tonopah  in  writing  of  the  specific  details  of  such 
violation and Tonopah shall have thirty (30) days after such notice in which to reasonably cure such 
violation.   

6.    No Allocation of Water.   

                Nothing  in  this  Agreement  shall  be  construed  to  constitute  a  waiver,  relinquishment, 
abandonment or forfeiture of any water rights of either Party, or create any allocation of water to 
either Party. 

7.    No Warranty as to Water Quality; Mutual Waivers and Indemnifications; Taxes.   
 
7.1    Florence  expressly  disclaims  and  does  not  make  any  representation  or  warranty  of 
whatsoever  nature  to  Tonopah  or  to  any  water  user  with  respect  to  the  quality  of  any  water 
furnished  under  this  Agreement  or  that may  be  produced  from  recovery wells  regardless  of  the 
nature  or  location  of  use  made  of  such  recovered  water.  Florence  shall  have  no  obligation  to 
construct or furnish water treatment facilities or to take any other actions to maintain, protect or 
improve  the quality of any Storage Water or water  from recovery wells, whether before or after 
storage or recovery. Tonopah expressly waives its right to make any claim against Florence for any 
effect on the quality of Storage Water, recovered water, or any other surface or underground water 
resulting or in any way related to the underground storage of Storage Water or the commingling of 
Storage Water with any other water,  including water produced from recovery wells, or otherwise 
resulting  from or  related  to  the performance of  this Agreement. To  the extent permitted by  law, 
Tonopah  shall  indemnify,  defend  and  hold  harmless  Florence,  its  mayor,  each  council  member, 
officer,  official,  contractor,  agent  or  employee  (Florence  and  any  such  person  an  "Indemnified 
Party") for, from, and against any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses of 
whatsoever nature for which there is legal responsibility ("Claims") and to which such Indemnified 
Party may become subject,  insofar as such Claims arise out of or are in any way related to arising 
out of or connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, delivery, or distribution of 
water  over  Tonopah's  water  delivery  system,  or  Tonopah's  negligence  or  wrongful  action  or 



5 
 

inaction in performance of this Agreement.   

 
7.2    Tonopah  expressly  disclaims  and  does  not  make  any  representation  or  warranty  of 
whatsoever nature to Florence or to any water user with respect to the quality of water that may 
be  produced  from  recovery  wells  regardless  of  the  nature  or  location  of  use  made  of  such 
recovered water. Tonopah shall have no obligation to construct or furnish water treatment facilities 
or to take any other actions to maintain, protect or improve the quality of Storage Water or water 
from recovery wells, whether before or after storage or recovery. Florence expressly waives its right 
to make any claim against Tonopah for any effect on the quality of Storage Water, recovered water, 
or any other surface or underground water resulting from or in any way related to the underground 
storage  of  Storage Water  or  the  commingling  of  Storage Water with  any  other water,  including 
water produced from recovery wells, or otherwise resulting from or related to the performance of 
this  Agreement.  To  the  extent  permitted  by  law,  Florence  shall  indemnify,  defend  and  hold 
harmless Tonopah, its directors, officers, officials, contractors, agents or employees (Tonopah and 
any such person an "Indemnified Party") for, from, and against any and all losses, claims, damages, 
liabilities, costs and expenses of whatsoever nature for which there is legal responsibility ("Claims") 
and to which such Indemnified Party may become subject insofar as such Claims arise out of or are 
in any way  related  to  the  recovery wells or  the recovery,  transportation and/or use of  recovered 
water,  or  are  in  any  way  related  to  Florence's  negligence  or  wrongful  action  or  inaction  in 
performance of this Agreement. 
 
7.3   The indemnification provisions of this Agreement shall survive the execution and 
delivery of this Agreement and the rescission, cancellation, expiration or termination of this 
Agreement upon its terms and for three (3) years thereafter. 
 

7.4    If any general and/or special town, county, state or federal taxes are properly assessed 
or  levied  against  the  Contribution  or  transfer  or  use  of  Storage  Water  pursuant  to  this 
Agreement,  Tonopah  shall  pay  such  taxes  prior  to  delinquency.  Nothing  contained  in  this 
section shall be construed as a recognition or admission by either Party of  the validity of any 
particular tax or assessment.   
 
8.    Recovery of Stored Water.   

8.1    Tonopah has no obligation in regard to the recovery of stored water except as specifically 
stated in this Section 8.   

8.2    Tonopah  agrees  to  provide  Florence, within  a  reasonable  time  after  request,  a  list  of  the 
owners of the existing wells within Tonopah's boundaries. Florence shall be solely responsible for all 
arrangements and all costs associated with obtaining or maintaining any recovery agreement with 
any well owner.   

8.3    Tonopah agrees not  to  register any objection with ADWR to an application  for a  recovery 
well permit  filed by Florence seeking  to  recover water  stored on behalf of Florence at Tonopah's 
Groundwater Savings Facility.   



6 
 

8.4    Florence shall not recover within Tonopah's boundaries Long‐Term Storage Credits that 
were not accrued by Florence at Tonopah's Groundwater Savings Facility.   
 
9.    Delivery of Storage Water.   

 
9.1    All  Storage Water delivered  from CAWCD  to  Tonopah  shall  be measured with  equipment 
operated and maintained by CAWCD. Upon  the  request of  Tonopah or  Florence,  the accuracy of 
such  measurements  shall  be  investigated  by  CAWCD  and  Tonopah,  and  any  errors  which  are 
mutually  determined  to  have  occurred  therein  shall  be  adjusted;  provided,  however,  that  in  the 
event CAWCD and Tonopah cannot agree on the required adjustment, CAWCD's determination shall 
control.   

 
9.2    Florence shall not be responsible for the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, delivery, 
or distribution of water over Tonopah's water delivery system.   

9.3    Deliveries  of  water  scheduled  under  this  Agreement  are  subject  to  interruption  and 
discontinuance  due  to  investigation,  inspection,  construction,  testing,  maintenance,  repair  or 
replacement of the CAP water delivery facilities by CAWCD. The Parties further agree that neither 
Tonopah  nor  Florence,  nor  their  respective  officers,  agents,  contractors  and  employees,  shall  be 
liable  for  any  damages  caused  by  any  interruption,  discontinuance,  or  reduction  in  delivery  by 
CAWCD of water scheduled under this Agreement for any reason whatsoever.   

10.    Termination of Agreement.   

This Agreement may be terminated for any of the following reasons:   

10.1    If  Tonopah  remains  in  arrears  in  the  payment  of  any  amount  due  Florence,  including 
payment of the Contribution, for thirty (30) days or more, Florence may terminate this Agreement, 
which termination shall be effective twenty (20) days after giving written notice of termination to 
Tonopah, unless payment of all amounts owed to Florence is made in full prior to the expiration of 
said twenty (20) day period;   

10.2    If  the  "Subcontract  Among  the  United  States,  the  Central  Arizona  Water  Conservation 
District and the Town of Florence Providing for Water Service" or the "Storage Credit Contract”" is 
terminated,  after  Florence has made  reasonable efforts  to  avoid  such  termination,  Florence may 
terminate this Agreement, which termination shall be effective thirty (30) days after giving written 
notice of termination to Tonopah;   

10.3    If Florence determines in its sole discretion after consultation with Tonopah that Tonopah is 
operating  the  Groundwater  Savings  Facility  in  a  manner  contrary  to  law  or  in  a  manner  which 
Florence determines, in its sole discretion, is reasonably likely to put in material jeopardy the ability 
of Florence  to earn Long‐Term Storage Credits  for Storage Water delivered  to  the Facility  for  the 
benefit of Florence, Florence may terminate  this Agreement, which  termination shall be effective 
thirty (30) days after mailing to Tonopah and CAWCD written notice of such jeopardy determination 
by Florence, which notice shall identify the specific offending act(s) or omission(s) of Tonopah that 
Florence  has  determined  to  be  causing  such  jeopardy.  If  Tonopah,  during  such  thirty  (30)  day 



7 
 

period,  substantially  corrects  and  cures  the  identified  offending  act(s)  or  omission(s)  so  as  to 
substantially eliminate such jeopardy, which shall be determined in Florence's sole discretion, this 
Agreement shall continue in force and effect and the Parties shall notify CAWCD of such correction 
and cure;   
 
10.4    Upon the mutual written agreement of the Parties; or 
 
10.5    Pursuant to the notice of non‐renewal as provided in Section 2 of this Agreement. 
 
10.6    Any rights under this Agreement to collect any monies owed under the Agreement and any 
rights  or  obligations  under  Section  8  of  this  Agreement  shall  survive  the  termination  of  this 
Agreement. 
 

10.7  The  Parties  agree  that  nothing  in  this  Agreement  shall  affect  Florence’s  ability  to 
approve, deny, extend, modify, or terminate the Storage Credit Contract. 
 
11.    Books and Records.   
 

The Parties shall establish and maintain accounts and other books and records pertaining to 
administration of the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each Party will provide timely reports 
thereon upon  request by  the other.  Subject  to applicable  federal and  state  laws and  regulations, 
each Party to this Agreement shall have the right during office hours to examine and make copies of 
the other Party's books and records relating to matters covered by this Agreement.   
 
12.    Authorized Representatives; Notices.   

The  individuals  named  below  are  authorized  and  directed  to  act  as  the  designated 
representative for the respective Parties and shall serve as a primary contact person for such Party, 
including  but  not  limited  to,  storage  requests  and  acceptances  pursuant  to  Section  4  of  this 
Agreement. Any notice, demand, or request authorized or required by this Agreement shall be  in 
writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if mailed, first class postage prepaid, or hand 
delivered to the respective Parties at the following addresses:   

If to Florence:   Town Manager 
            Town of Florence 
            P.O. Box 2670 

                          775 North Main Street 
      Florence, AZ    85132 

 
If to Tonopah:   

District Administrator   
Tonopah Irrigation District   
160 N Pasadena, Suite 101 
Mesa, AZ    85201   

 
The  designation  of  the  addressee  or  the  address  may  be  changed  by  notice  given  in  the  same 
manner as provided for in this Section 12.   



8 
 

 
13.    Compliance with Laws.   

In  carrying  out  this  Agreement,  the  Parties  shall  comply  with  all  applicable  laws  and 
regulations of the United States and the State of Arizona, and shall obtain all  required permits or 
licenses from appropriate federal, state, and local authorities. The Parties shall comply with Chapter 
9, Title 41, Arizona Revised Statutes, and any other applicable federal or state laws relating to equal 
opportunity and non‐discrimination, including the Americans with Disabilities Act.   
 
14.    Assignment.   

The provisions of this Agreement shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the 
Parties, but no assignment or transfer of this Agreement or any interest therein shall be valid unless 
and until approved in writing by the Parties.   

15.    Cancellation. This Agreement is subject to cancellation in accordance with the provisions of 
A.R.S. § 38‐511.   

16.    Entire Agreement; Amendment; Counterpart Signature.   

This  Agreement  shall  constitute  the  entire  agreement  between  the  Parties  regarding  the 
subject of  this Agreement. This Agreement supersedes all previous written or oral agreements or 
understandings regarding the subject of this Agreement, and this Agreement may be amended or 
modified only by a written amendment signed by both Parties.   

17.    Uncontrollable Forces.   

Neither  Party  shall  be  considered  to  be  in  default  in  the  performance  of  any  of  its 
obligations  under  this  Agreement  when  a  failure  of  performance  shall  be  due  to  uncontrollable 
forces.  The  term  "uncontrollable  forces"  shall  mean  any  cause  beyond  the  control  of  the  Party 
unable  to  perform  such  obligation,  including,  but  not  limited  to,  failure  of  or  threat  of  facilities, 
flood,  earthquake,  storm,  fire,  lighting,  and  other  natural  catastrophes,  epidemic,  war,  riot,  civil 
disturbance  or  disobedience,  strike,  labor  dispute,  labor  or  material  shortage,  sabotage, 
government priorities and restraint by a court order or a public authority, an action or non‐action 
by, or failure to obtain the necessary authorizations or approvals from, any governmental agency or 
authority, which by exercise of due diligence such Party could not reasonably have been expected 
to avoid and which by exercise of due diligence it shall be unable to overcome. Nothing contained 
herein shall be construed to require either Party to settle any strike or labor dispute in which it  is 
involved. 

18.  Governing Law. 

  This Agreement shall be deemed to be made under, shall be construed in accordance 
with, and shall be governed by the laws of, the State of Arizona, without reference to choice of 
law or conflicts of laws principles thereof.    Any suit brought to interpret, enforce, or construe 
any provisions of this Agreement shall be commenced and maintained in the Superior Court of 
the State of Arizona in and for the County of Maricopa. 



9 
 

19.    Signature Clause.   

The signatories hereto represent they have been appropriately authorized to enter into this 
Agreement on behalf of the Party for whom they sign and that no further action or approvals are 
necessary before execution of this Agreement. 
  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Groundwater Savings Facility Storage 

Agreement effective _______________________, 201_.   
 
 
       Town of Florence 
 
              By________________________________ 
                Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________________ 
Town Attorney 
 
 
 
              Tonopah Irrigation District 
               
              By__________________________________ 
                President 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Attorney for Tonopah Irrigation District 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7e. 

MEETING DATE: January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT: Finance  
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Brent Billingsley, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Florence Unified School District Intergovernmental 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  
nd
Subject: FUSD Easement Dedication                                  Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 2 

Agreement  
 2  Reading 

 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with the Florence Unified 
School District (FUSD) to facilitate two separate utility easements to be used for Town 
sponsored water system improvements. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Arizona Revised Statutes authorize intergovernmental agreements by and between 
political subdivisions and political agencies such as the FUSD and the Town of 
Florence.  
 
In order to improve regional fire flows, including the fire flows to Florence K-8 and 
Florence High School, the Town needs to upsize and loop our existing infrastructure 
near South Main Street. In order to do so, the Town, desires easements from FUSD for 
two separate water main improvement projects. 
 

1. Easement #1. The District is to provide a sixteen (16) foot wide easement for 
utility purposes across FUSD owned Parcel 202-39-005B, on which the Town 
intends to construct a water main. 
 

2. Easement #2. The District is to provide a sixteen (16) foot wide easement for 
utility purposes across District owned Parcel 202-07-026A, on which the 
Town intends to construct a water main. 

 
Projects: 
 
Van Haren Loop: Following dedication of the easements, the Town will design and 
construct a water main loop from the Town main located at Van Haren Street to a Town 
main located south of the FUSD property (connection point to be determined).  The 
project will improve regional fire flows by looping the Town’s available distribution 
system.  



Subject: FUSD Easement Dedication                                  Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

State Route (SR) 79B Connection:  Following dedication of the easements, the Town 
will design and construct a water main extension from the Town main located in a Town 
easement west of lot 202-07-026 (old FUSD District Office) and bore across SR 79B to 
existing Town infrastructure at a point east of SR 79B (connection point to be 
determined).  The project is an important part of a greater water main loop that will be 
constructed in phases over the next several years to improve regional fire flows to the 
areas surrounding the Florence K-8 School. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None at this time other that the recording fee at Pinal County.  The future projects will 
have a cost but remain undetermined at this time.  The budget for the two projects will 
be funded with Water Enterprise Funds.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with the 
Florence Unified School District (FUSD) to facilitate the utility easement dedications. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. IGA Between the Town of Florence and Florence Unified School District #1 
2. Easement Dedication Document 



Revised 03/09/2016  Page 1 

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

THE TOWN OF FLORENCE 
AND 

THE FLORENCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made as of 
___________________(the “Effective Date”), by and between the Florence Unified 
School District No. 1, a political subdivision of the State of Arizona (the “District”) and 
the Town of Florence, an Arizona municipal corporation (the “Town”).  District and Town 
are from time to time referred herein individually as a “party,” and collectively as the 
“parties.” 
 

RECITALS 

A. ARIZ. REV. STAT. §§ 11-951 and 11-952 authorize intergovernmental 
agreements by and between political subdivisions and political agencies such as the 
District and the Town. Further, the District is authorized by ARIZ. REV. STAT. §§ 15-363 
and 15-364 to enter into intergovernmental Agreements. 

B. The Town, in order to improve regional fire flows, desires easements from 
the District for two separate water main improvement projects (“Projects”). 

C. The District desires enhanced fire flows at both Florence High School and 
the Florence K-8.  

D. The parties hereto desire to cooperate on the Projects as permitted by law 
and under terms and conditions set forth herein. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, which are 
incorporated herein by reference, and the promises and covenants set forth below, the 
parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. Easement #1. The District is to provide a sixteen (16) foot wide easement for 
utility purposes across District owned Parcel 202-39-005B,  and as more 
particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by this reference (“Easement #1”), on which the Town intends to construct a 
eight (8) inch water main, as more fully described and depicted on Exhibit “B” 
attached hereto. 
 

2. Easement #1. The District is to provide a sixteen (16) foot wide easement for 
utility purposes across District owned Parcel 202-07-026A,  and as more 
particularly described in Exhibit “C” attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by this reference (“Easement #2”), on which the Town intends to construct a 



Revised 03/09/2016  Page 2 

 

twelve (12) inch water main, as more fully described and depicted on Exhibit 
“D” attached hereto. 

 
3. Water Main Loop. Following dedication of the easements, the Town will 

design and construct an eight (8) inch water main loop from the Town main 
located at Van Haren Street to a Town main located south of the District 
property (connection point to be determined).  The project will improve 
regional fire flows by looping the Town’s available distribution system.  

 
4. SR79B Main Extension.  Following dedication of the easements, the Town will 

design and construct a twelve (12) inch water main extension from the Town 
main located in a Town easement west of lot 202-07-026 (old FUSD District 
Office) and bore across SR 79B to existing Town infrastructure at a point east 
of SR 79B (connection point to be determined). The project is an important 
part of a greater water main loop that will be constructed in phases over the 
next several years to improve regional fire flows to the areas surrounding the 
Florence K-8 School. 

 
5. Mutual Cooperation.  Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, 

construction of the improvements will occur with the mutual consent and 
agreement of the Town and District; the terms and conditions of construction 
may include times, dates, maintenance, operation and other issues incident to 
the easements. The Town will submit a construction schedule to the District 
as soon as reasonably practicable to aid in advance coordination of 
construction activities.  

1. Supervision. The Town and the District will provide supervision 
for any contractor working in the provided easements. The Town shall have 
the sole responsibility for the conduct and control of the contractor or activity 
being conducted. 

2. Maintenance. The area covered by the easements included in 
this agreement shall be left in an orderly and clean condition at the conclusion 
of all construction or maintenance activities. Any damage, other than the 
normal wear and tear, done to any infrastructure on MUSD property as a result 
of negligence from Town employees or contractors shall be repaired and/or 
replaced, as appropriate, by the Town. 

3. Insurance. The parties hereto agree to secure and maintain 
insurance coverage for any risks which may arise out of the terms, obligations, 
operation and actions provided in this Agreement. The parties to this 
Agreement shall provide to each other a Certificate of Insurance or a 
Declaration of Self Insurance indicating as a minimum the following coverage: 

a)  Comprehensive general liability coverage including, but not 



Revised 03/09/2016  Page 3 

 

limited to, blanket contractual liability, personal injury liability 
and broad form property damage. The minimum amount for 
such coverage shall be $1,000,000.00 combined single limit.  
The Certificate of Insurance or Memorandum of Self 
Insurance shall indicate that the other party is named as 
“additionally insured” pursuant to the provisions of this 
Agreement. 

4. Indemnity. In addition to the insurance provisions set forth above, 
each party hereby also agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other, 
including elected officials, officers, administrators or employees from any and 
all liability resulting from personal injury or death or damage to property of third 
parties arising out of the use of the facilities, for claims alleging the negligence 
or intentional acts of the elected officials, officers, administrators or employees 
of the party which did not sponsor or schedule the event as to which such 
claims are made and as to which the indemnifying party was the sponsor or 
scheduling entity. 

5. Annual Budgets. The parties agree and acknowledge that each 
party has fiscal responsibilities in connection with this Agreement. The 
governing bodies shall, pursuant to the budget laws of the State of Arizona, 
make every effort to annually include in their operating budgets sufficient 
funds for the performance of their mutual obligations contained herein. 

6. Dispute Resolution. The parties agree that if there is a dispute 
as to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, or a dispute as to the terms 
and conditions or the relative equity of the operation and use of a facility or 
athletic field, the Superintendent of the School District and the Town Manager 
shall meet and attempt to resolve any disputes or concerns prior to the matter 
coming before the Governing Board or Council of the respective bodies. 

7. Posting Information. The parties agree that it’s in the best 
interests of both that the exchange and distribution of materials with 
information for the public regarding respective programs, classes, athletic 
events, etc. should occur. Therefore, both agree to the posting and/or 
distribution of information to students and/or the public be provided by either 
party as may be requested. 

 
  



Revised 03/09/2016  Page 4 

 

PURSUANT TO the provisions of ARIZ. REV. STAT. § 11-952.D., this Agreement has 
been submitted to and approved by the attorney for each of the public agencies who 
certify that, with respect to their respective clients only, the Agreement is in proper form 
and it is within the powers and authorities granted under the laws of this State to the 
School District and Town. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the date first 
above written. 
 
 

FLORENCE UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 
 
 
By:        
 Denise Guenther, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:        
 Steve Johnson Vice-President 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By:        
 FUSD Attorney 

TOWN OF FLORENCE  
 
 
 
By:        
 Tara Walter, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:        
 Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By:        
 Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney

 



When recorded, mail to: 
Town of Florence 
Town Clerk’s Office 
PO Box 2670 
775 N. Main Street 
Florence, AZ 85132 
 

CONVEYANCE OF EASEMENT 

For Ten Dollars and other valuable consideration, Florence Unified School District (“Grantor”), 
hereby grant to the Town of Florence  (“Town”), an Arizona Municipal Corporation, an easement 
to install, 
repair, operate, maintain and remove Water  (“facilities”) upon, over and 
under the surface of the following described property: 
 

See Attached Description, “Exhibit A” 

Together with the right of ingress and egress to, from,  across and along the Grantor’s Property, 
and with the right to use lands adjacent to said easement during temporary periods of construction; 
the right to operate, repair, replace, maintain, and remove facilities and appurtenances from said 
premises; to add to or alter said facilities at any reasonable time; and to trim or remove any trees or 
shrubs that in the judgement of the Town may interfere with the construction, operation or 
maintenance of said facilities. 

By accepting this easement, the Town of Florence agrees to exercise reasonable care to avoid any 
damage to said real property above described. 

Dated this___________________ day of ____________________________, ____________. 

 _________________________________ 
Grantor 
 

Exempt Pursuant to A.R.S.§11-1134(A)(2), 11-1134(A)(3) 

STATE OF ARIZONA    ) 
                                          )  ss. 
County of Pinal                )     
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this (date) by (name of person 
acknowledged and, if applicable, title or capacity to sign on behalf of Grantor)    

                 __________________________________  
Notary Public    

My commission expires:            



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A Attached: 

 Legal Description  

Map 

 

 

  







M
ai

n 
St

Van Haren Rd

rx287

Easement Area
Impacted Parcel
Town Limits

Streets
State Highway
Local

/
0 150 30075

Feet
Date Created: 11/16/2016 Date Modified: 11/16/2016

Tow n of Florence
Water Line IGA Requ est

This map is created for reference pu rposes only and is to
be u sed at you r ow n risk.  Th e Tow n of Florence makes
no w arranty as to th e accu racy or completeness of th e
information contained in th is map and assu mes no
liability for any errors or omissions contained th erein, nor
for any direct, indirect, or consequ ential damages Wh ich
may be cau sed by its u se.  It is th e u ser’s responsibility to
verify all information contained h erein.     2016-135 Tow n of Florence

Approximate Location of Easement
Refer to Legal Descripotion for Boundary



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7f. 

MEETING DATE:  January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Lisa Garcia 
                                      Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:    Pinal County Mounted Posse Special Event 
Liquor License Application 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject: Pinal County Mounted Posse Special Event Liquor License App   Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 1 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control on the Pinal 
County Mounted Posse’s application for a Special Event Liquor License for their BBQ event on 
March 4, 2017.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Pinal County Mounted Posse has submitted an application for a Special Event Liquor 
License for their BBQ, on March 4, 2017, from 10:00 am to 10:00 pm, at the Charles Whitlow 
Memorial Rodeo Grounds, 4900 S. Pinal Parkway, Florence, Arizona.   
 
The purpose of a Special Event License is to allow charitable, civic, fraternal, political, or 
religious organizations to sell and serve spirituous liquor for consumption as a fundraiser.  
Special Event Licenses may be issued for no more than a cumulative total of 10 days in a 
calendar year.  This is their first event for the 2017 calendar year.  The fee for a Special Event 
License is $25 per day, payable to the Arizona Department of Liquor License and Control.  The 
Town of Florence is holding a check totaling $25 to forward to the Arizona Department of 
Liquor License and Control upon Council approval.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that Council forward a favorable recommendation to the Arizona 
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Application  











 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7g. 

MEETING DATE:  January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Lisa Garcia 
                                      Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:    Pinal County Mounted Posse Special Event 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
Subject: Pinal County Mounted Posse Special Event Liquor License App   Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 1 

Liquor License Application 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control on the Pinal 
County Mounted Posse’s application for a Special Event Liquor License for their participation 
in the Road to Country Thunder event, on April 1, 2017.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Pinal County Mounted Posse has submitted an application for a Special Event Liquor 
License for their participation in the Road to Country Thunder event, on April 1, 2017, from 
3:00 pm to 11:30 pm, in Downtown Main Street, Florence, Arizona.   
 
The purpose of a Special Event License is to allow charitable, civic, fraternal, political, or 
religious organizations to sell and serve spirituous liquor for consumption as a fundraiser.  
Special Event Licenses may be issued for no more than a cumulative total of 10 days in a 
calendar year.  This is their second event for the 2017 calendar year.  The fee for a Special 
Event License is $25 per day, payable to the Arizona Department of Liquor License and 
Control.  The Town of Florence is holding a check totaling $25 to forward to the Arizona 
Department of Liquor License and Control upon Council approval.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that Council forward a favorable recommendation to the Arizona 
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Application  











 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7h.  

MEETING DATE:  January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 
 
SUBJECT:    Resolution No. 1609-17: Ombudsman Complaint 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: Resolution No. 1609- 17        Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 1 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Adoption of Resolution No 1609-17:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE’S COMPLAINT TO THE ARIZONA OMBUDSMAN CITIZENS’ AIDE; 
AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE 
CONSUMMATION OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS 
RESOLUTION, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
  
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

  
Florence Copper Inc. is seeking County, State, and Federal permits for the operation of 
a Florence Copper Project-Pilot Test Facility over groundwater of the Pinal Active 
Management Area.  The Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (“ADEQ”) 
authorized a Temporary Aquifer Protection, Significant Amendment.  During the public 
process ADEQ attempted to limit the scope of the public’s participation in that public 
hearing by limiting the scope of public comment, and by publishing an inaccurate 
factsheet; ADEQ also failed to record all oral comments made during the public hearing, 
and, instead, relied on an inadequate and incomplete transcript of that public hearing; 
thereby, limiting the public’s right to appeal the ADEQ issuance of the Permit.   The 
complaint to the Arizona Ombudsman will address these issues.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Expenses for this matter are allocated in the FY 2016/2017 adopted Town budget 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adoption of Resolution No. 1609-17 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1609-17 
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 1609-17 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE’S COMPLAINT TO THE ARIZONA OMBUDSMAN 
CITIZENS’ AIDE; AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF ALL ACTIONS 
NECESSARY TO THE CONSUMMATION OF THE TRANSACTIONS 
CONTEMPLATED BY THIS RESOLUTION AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

 
WHEREAS, Curis Resources, Inc., now known as Florence Copper Inc. 

(hereafter referred to “Florence Copper Inc.”), is seeking County, State, and Federal 
permits for the  operation of a Florence Copper Project-Pilot Test Facility over 
groundwater of the Pinal Active Management Area; and  

WHEREAS, on August 3, 2016 the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 
(“ADEQ”) authorized a Temporary Aquifer Protection Permit No. P-106360, Significant 
Amendment (the “Permit”) and issued same to Florence Copper Inc.; and  

WHEREAS, prior to the August 3, 2016 issuance of the Permit, on April 14, 
2016, ADEQ issued public notice of its proposed amendment to that Temporary Aquifer 
Protection Permit No. P-106360, Significant Amendment; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the public notice, a public hearing on the proposed 
amendment to that Temporary Aquifer Protection Permit No. P-106360, Significant 
Amendment was held on May 19, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, ADEQ attempted to limit the scope of the public’s participation in 
that public hearing by limiting the scope of public comment, and by publishing an 
inaccurate factsheet; and 

WHEREAS, ADEQ failed to record all oral comments made during the public 
hearing, and, instead, relied on an inadequate and incomplete transcript of that public 
hearing thereby limiting the public’s right to appeal the ADEQ issuance of the Permit. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town 
of Florence, Arizona, that: 

Section 1.  The execution, filing, delivery, and the full prosecution/litigation of the 
Town’s complaint to the Arizona Ombudsman Citizens’ Aide, and notices, filings, 
certificates, pleadings, correspondence, proceedings, agreements and other documents 
as may be necessary or convenient related thereto is approved and authorized.  

Section 2.  The Mayor, the Town Manager, the Attorneys for the Town and other 
officers of the Town, on behalf of the Town, are authorized and directed, without further 
order of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, to do all such acts and things, 
including the full prosecution/litigation of the complaint to the Arizona Ombudsman 



 

 

Citizens’ Aide, and to execute, file and deliver all such notices, certificates, filings, 
pleadings, correspondence, proceedings, agreements and other documents as may be 
necessary or convenient to be executed, filed and delivered on behalf of the Town, to 
evidence compliance with, or further the purposes of, all the terms and conditions of this 
Resolution and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by, and as may be 
necessary to carry out the terms and intent of this Resolution.  

Section 3.  All actions of the officers and agents of the Town which conform to 
the purposes and intent of this Resolution and which further the Town’s rights with 
respect to the complaint to the Arizona Ombudsman Citizens’ Aide as contemplated by 
this Resolution, whether heretofore or hereafter taken, are ratified, confirmed and 
approved.  

Section 4.  If any section, paragraph, clause or phrase of this Resolution shall for 
any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of 
such section, paragraph, clause or phrase shall not affect any of the remaining 
provisions of this Resolution.  All orders, resolutions and ordinances or parts thereof 
inconsistent herewith are hereby waived to the extent only of such inconsistency.  This 
waiver shall not be construed as reviving any order, resolution or ordinance or any part 
thereof. 

Section 5.  The immediate operation of the provisions of this Resolution is 
necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety, particularly to 
immediately preserve the Town’s rights with respect to the approval by the United 
States Environmental Protection Agency, the Arizona Department of Environmental 
Quality, and/or Pinal County for operation of a Florence Copper Project-Pilot Test 
Facility over groundwater of the Pinal Active Management Area and to fully pursue the 
complaint to the Arizona Ombudsman Citizens’ Aide, and an emergency is hereby 
declared to exist, and this Resolution will be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage by the Mayor and Council of the Town and it is hereby excepted from the 
referendum provisions of the Constitution and laws of the State of Arizona.  

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, and approved by the Mayor of the Town of Florence, Arizona, this ____ day of 
January, 2017. 

 
 
 ________________________________  

Tara Walter, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 



 

 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution No. ___________ was duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona, at a 
council meeting held on the ____ day of January, 2017, and the vote was _________ 
ayes and __________nays. 

 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 

 
 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7i.   

MEETING DATE:  January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 
 
SUBJECT:    Resolution No. 1610-17:  Appeal challenging the 
validity and issuance of the Pinal County Air Quality Control 
District’s Permit No. B31219.000  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject: Resolution No. 1610- 17        Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 1 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Adoption of Resolution No 1610-17: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE’S APPEAL CHALLENGING THE VALIDITY AND ISSUANCE OF THE 
PINAL COUNTY AIR QUALITY CONTROL DISTRICT’S PERMIT No. B31219.000; 
AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE 
CONSUMMATION OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS 
RESOLUTION AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

  
Florence Copper Inc. submitted an application to the Pinal County Air Quality Control 
District for a Class II Renewal Air Quality Permit.  In October of 2016, Pinal County 
issued a draft Permit.  A public hearing was held on January 4, 2017, where the Town 
of Florence, and other interested parties submitted oral and/or written comments to the 
draft Permit.  The Town is seeking authorization to appeal the permit if Pinal County   
grants the Permit to Florence Copper Inc. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Expenses for this matter are allocated in the FY 2016/2017 adopted Town budget. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adoption of Resolution No. 1610-17 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1610-17 
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 1610-17 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE’S APPEAL CHALLENGING THE VALIDITY AND 
ISSUANCE OF THE PINAL COUNTY AIR QUALITY CONTROL 
DISTRICT’S PERMIT No. B31219.000; AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF 
ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE CONSUMMATION OF THE 
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS RESOLUTION AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 
WHEREAS, Curis Resources, Inc., now known as Florence Copper Inc. 

(hereafter referred to “Florence Copper Inc.”), submitted an application to the Pinal 
County Air Quality Control District (the “Pinal County”) for a Class II Renewal Air Quality 
Permit, Permit No. B31219.000 (the “Permit”); and 

WHEREAS, in approximately October of 2016, Pinal County issued a draft 
Permit; and  

WHEREAS, the Town of Florence and other interested parties requested a public 
hearing which was set for January 4, 2017 by Pinal County; and  

WHEREAS, at the January 4, 2017 public hearing, the Town of Florence and 
other interested parties submitted oral and/or written comments to the draft Permit; and 

WHEREAS, if Pinal County authorizes the Permit and grants the Permit to 
Florence Copper Inc., said Permit will be subject to an appeal; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town 
of Florence, Arizona, that: 

Section 1.  If Pinal County authorizes and grants the Class II Renewal Air Quality 
Permit, Permit No. B31219.000, the execution, filing, delivery, and the full 
prosecution/litigation of the Town’s appeal challenging the validity and the issuance of 
the Class II Renewal Air Quality Permit, and notices, filings, certificates, pleadings, 
correspondence, proceedings, agreements and other documents as may be necessary 
or convenient related thereto is approved and authorized.  

Section 2.  The Mayor, the Town Manager, the Attorneys for the Town and other 
officers of the Town, on behalf of the Town, are authorized and directed, without further 
order of the Mayor and Council of the Town, to do all such acts and things, including the 
full prosecution/litigation of the appeal, and to execute, file and deliver all such notices, 
certificates, filings, pleadings, correspondence, proceedings, agreements and other 
documents as may be necessary or convenient to be executed, filed and delivered on 
behalf of the Town, to evidence compliance with, or further the purposes of all the terms 
and conditions of this Resolution and the consummation of the transactions 



 

 

contemplated by, and as may be necessary to carry out the terms and intent of, this 
Resolution.  

Section 3.  All actions of the officers and agents of the Town which conform to 
the purposes and intent of this Resolution and which further the Town’s rights with 
respect to the appeal as contemplated by this Resolution, whether heretofore or 
hereafter taken, are ratified, confirmed and approved.  

Section 4.  If any section, paragraph, clause or phrase of this Resolution shall for 
any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of 
such section, paragraph, clause or phrase shall not affect any of the remaining 
provisions of this Resolution.  All orders, resolutions and ordinances or parts thereof 
inconsistent herewith are hereby waived to the extent only of such inconsistency.  This 
waiver shall not be construed as reviving any order, resolution or ordinance or any part 
thereof. 

Section 5.  The immediate operation of the provisions of this Resolution is 
necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety, particularly to 
immediately preserve the Town’s rights with respect to the approval by the United 
States Environmental Protection Agency, the Arizona Department of Environmental 
Quality, and/or Pinal County for operation of a Florence Copper Project-Pilot Test 
Facility over groundwater of the Pinal Active Management Area and to fully pursue the 
appeal, and an emergency is hereby declared to exist, and this Resolution will be in full 
force and effect from and after its passage by the Mayor and Council of the Town and it 
is hereby excepted from the referendum provisions of the Constitution and laws of the 
State of Arizona.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, and approved by the Mayor of the Town of Florence, Arizona, this ____ day of 
January, 2017. 

 

 ________________________________  
Tara Walter, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 
 
 



 

 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution No. ___________ was duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, at a council meeting held on the ____ day of January, 2017, and the vote was 
_________ ayes and __________nays. 

 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 

 
 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7j. 

MEETING DATE:  January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 
 
SUBJECT:    Resolution No. 1611-17:   Limited Joint Defense 
and Information Sharing Agreement  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject: Resolution No. 1611- 17        Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 2 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Adoption of Resolution No 1611-17:   A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN OF FLORENCE TO ENTER INTO A SUPPLEMENT TO LIMITED JOINT 
DEFENSE AND INFORMATION SHARING AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE 
TAKING OF ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE CONSUMMATION OF THE 
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS RESOLUTION, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Town of Florence entered into a Limited Joint Defense and Information Sharing 
Agreement with Southwest Value Partners and its affiliate SWVP-GTIS MR, LLC, Pulte 
Home Corporation, and Johnson Utilities, on August 5, 2013.  On September 20, 2016, 
the Town of Florence entered into a Supplement to Limited Joint Defense and 
Information Sharing Agreement with Southwest Value Partners and its affiliate SWVP-
GTIS MR, LLC. and Pulte Home Corporation (collectively, the “Parties”).  The Town of 
Florence may pursue an additional supplement to the Agreement to provide for the joint 
defense of the United States Environmental Protection Agency Class III In-Situ 
Production Of Copper Permit No. R9UIC-AZ3-FY11-1, the complaint to the Arizona 
Ombudsman Citizens’ Aide, and the Pinal County Air Quality Control District Class II 
Renewal Air Quality Permit, Permit NO. B31219.000.  Resolution No. 1611-17 
authorizes the negotiation, execution, filing, and delivery an additional supplement to 
the Limited Joint Defense and Information Sharing Agreement, and notices, filings, 
certificates, pleadings, correspondence, proceedings, agreements and other documents 
as may be necessary or convenient related thereto is approved and authorized.  
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Expenses for this matter are allocated in the FY 2016/2017 adopted Town budget 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 



Subject: Resolution No. 1611- 17        Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Adoption of Resolution No. 1611-17 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1611-17 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 1611-17 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE TO ENTER INTO A SUPPLEMENT TO LIMITED JOINT 
DEFENSE AND INFORMATION SHARING AGREEMENT; 
AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE 
CONSUMMATION OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY 
THIS RESOLUTION, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 
WHEREAS, on August 5, 2013, the Town of Florence entered into a Limited 

Joint Defense and Information Sharing Agreement with Southwest Value Partners and 
its affiliate SWVP-GTIS MR, LLC, Pulte Home Corporation, and Johnson Utilities; and 

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2016, the Town of Florence entered into a 
Supplement To Limited Joint Defense and Information Sharing Agreement with 
Southwest Value Partners and its affiliate SWVP-GTIS MR, LLC. and Pulte Home 
Corporation (collectively, the “Parties”) (the “Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties have interests affected by the proposal of Curis 
Resources, Inc., now known as Florence Copper, Inc., to operate a copper mine in 
Florence, Arizona, which interests may need to be protected in administrative or civil 
litigation, including but not limited to condemnation matters initiated by the Town of 
Florence; and   

WHEREAS, the Town of Florence may pursue an additional supplement to the 
Agreement to provide for the joint defense of the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency Class III In-Situ Production Of Copper Permit No. R9UIC-AZ3-FY11-
1, the complaint to the Arizona Ombudsman Citizens’ Aide, and the Pinal County Air 
Quality Control District Class II Renewal Air Quality Permit, Permit No. B31219.000; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town 
of Florence, Arizona, that: 

Section 1.  The negotiation, execution, filing, and delivery an additional 
supplement to the Limited Joint Defense and Information Sharing Agreement, and 
notices, filings, certificates, pleadings, correspondence, proceedings, agreements and 
other documents as may be necessary or convenient related thereto is approved and 
authorized.  

Section 2.  The Mayor, the Town Manager, the Attorneys for the Town and other 
officers of the Town, on behalf of the Town, are authorized and directed, without further 
order of the Mayor and Council of the Town, to do all such acts and things, including the 
negotiation, execution, filing, and delivery all such notices, certificates, filings, pleadings, 
correspondence, proceedings, agreements and other documents as may be necessary 
or convenient to be executed, filed and delivered on behalf of the Town, to evidence 
compliance with, or further the purposes of, all the terms and conditions of this 



Resolution and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by, and as may be 
necessary to carry out the terms and intent of this Resolution.  

Section 3.  All actions of the officers and agents of the Town which conform to 
the purposes and intent of this Resolution and which further the Town’s rights with 
respect to the appeal as contemplated by this Resolution, whether heretofore or 
hereafter taken, are ratified, confirmed and approved.  

Section 4.  If any section, paragraph, clause or phrase of this Resolution shall for 
any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of 
such section, paragraph, clause or phrase shall not affect any of the remaining 
provisions of this Resolution.  All orders, resolutions and ordinances or parts thereof 
inconsistent herewith are hereby waived to the extent only of such inconsistency.  This 
waiver shall not be construed as reviving any order, resolution or ordinance or any part 
thereof. 

Section 5.  The immediate operation of the provisions of this Resolution is 
necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety, particularly to 
immediately preserve the Town’s rights with respect to the approval by the United 
States Environmental Protection Agency, the Arizona Department of Environmental 
Quality, and/or Pinal County for operation of a Florence Copper Project-Pilot Test 
Facility over groundwater of the Pinal Active Management Area and to fully pursue a 
supplement to the Limited Joint Defense and Information Sharing Agreement, and an 
emergency is hereby declared to exist, and this Resolution will be in full force and effect 
from and after its passage by the Mayor and Council of the Town and it is hereby 
excepted from the referendum provisions of the Constitution and laws of the State of 
Arizona.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, and approved by the Mayor of the Town of Florence, Arizona, this ____ day of 
January, 2017. 

 
 
 ________________________________  

Tara Walter, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 
 
 
 

 



CERTIFICATION 
 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution No. ___________ was duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, at a council meeting held on the ____ day of January, 2017, and the vote was 
_________ ayes and __________nays. 

 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 

 
 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7k. 

MEETING DATE:  January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 
 
SUBJECT:    Resolution No. 1612-17: U.S. Environmental 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
Subject: Resolution No. 1612- 17        Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 2 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Adoption of Resolution No 1612-17:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE’S APPEAL CHALLENGING THE VALIDITY AND ISSUANCE OF THE 
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY’S CLASS III IN-SITU 
PRODUCTION OF COPPER PERMIT NO. R9UIC-AZ3-FY11-1; AUTHORIZING THE 
FULL PROSECUTION/LITIGATION OF THE APPEAL, AND THE TAKING OF ALL 
OTHER ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE CONSUMMATION OF THE 
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS RESOLUTION AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 
  
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

  
Florence Copper Inc. is seeking County, State, and Federal permits for the operation of 
a Florence Copper Project-Pilot Test Facility over groundwater of the Pinal Active 
Management Area.   Florence Copper Inc. submitted an application to the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) for a Class III In-Situ Production of Copper 
Permit.  The EPA authorized and issued to Florence Copper Inc. the Class III In-Situ 
Production of Copper Permit on December 20, 2016.  The authorization and issuance of 
the Class III In-Situ Production of Copper Permit is subject to appeal.  The filing 
deadline for an appeal is January 20, 2017.   

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Expenses for this matter are allocated in the FY 2016/2017 adopted Town budget. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adoption of Resolution No. 1612-17 
 

Protection Agency’s Class III In-Situ Production of Copper 
Permit No. R9UIC-AZ3-FY11-1.  

 Other 



Subject: Resolution No. 1612- 17        Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1612-17 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 1612-17 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE’S APPEAL CHALLENGING THE VALIDITY AND 
ISSUANCE OF THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY’S CLASS III IN-SITU PRODUCTION OF 
COPPER PERMIT NO. R9UIC-AZ3-FY11-1; AUTHORIZING THE FULL 
PROSECUTION/LITIGATION OF THE APPEAL, AND THE TAKING OF 
ALL OTHER ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE CONSUMMATION OF 
THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS RESOLUTION AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 
WHEREAS, Curis Resources, Inc., now known as Florence Copper Inc. 

(hereafter referred to “Florence Copper Inc.”), submitted an application to the United 
States Environmental Protection Agency (“U.S. EPA”) for a Class III In-Situ Production 
Of Copper Permit; and 

WHEREAS, the U.S. EPA authorized and issued to Florence Copper Inc. the 
Class III In-Situ Production Of Copper Permit No. R9UIC-AZ3-FY11-1 on December 20, 
2016; and 

WHEREAS, the authorization and issuance of the Class III In-Situ Production Of 
Copper Permit is subject to appeal; and 

WHEREAS, the filing deadline for the appeal is January 20, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the filing of an appeal challenging the validity and issuance of the 
Class III In-Situ Production Of Copper Permit and the full prosecution/litigation thereof is 
in furtherance of the purposes of the Town of Florence (the “Town”) and in the public 
interest; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town 
of Florence, Arizona, that: 

Section 1.  The execution, filing, delivery, and the full prosecution/litigation of the 
Town’s appeal challenging the validity and issuance of the Class III In-Situ Production 
Of Copper Permit, and notices, filings, certificates, pleadings, correspondence, 
proceedings, agreements and other documents as may be necessary or convenient 
related thereto is approved and authorized.  

Section 2.  The Mayor, the Town Manager, the Attorneys for the Town and other 
officers of the Town, on behalf of the Town, are authorized and directed, without further 
order of the Mayor and Common Council of the Town, to do all such acts and things, 
including the full prosecution/litigation of the appeal, and to execute, file and deliver all 
such notices, certificates, filings, pleadings, correspondence, proceedings, agreements 
and other documents as may be necessary or convenient to be executed, filed and 



delivered on behalf of the Town, to evidence compliance with, or further the purposes 
of, all the terms and conditions of this Resolution and the consummation of the 
transactions contemplated by, and as may be necessary to carry out the terms and 
intent of, this Resolution.  

Section 3.  All actions of the officers and agents of the Town which conform to 
the purposes and intent of this Resolution and which further the Town’s rights with 
respect to the Class III In-Situ Production Of Copper Permit as contemplated by this 
Resolution, whether heretofore or hereafter taken, are ratified, confirmed and approved.  

Section 4.  If any section, paragraph, clause or phrase of this Resolution shall for 
any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of 
such section, paragraph, clause or phrase shall not affect any of the remaining 
provisions of this Resolution.  All orders, resolutions and ordinances or parts thereof 
inconsistent herewith are hereby waived to the extent only of such inconsistency.  This 
waiver shall not be construed as reviving any order, resolution or ordinance or any part 
thereof. 

Section 5.  The immediate operation of the provisions of this Resolution is 
necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety, particularly to 
immediately preserve the Town’s rights with respect to the approval by the U.S. EPA 
and/or the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality for operation of a Florence 
Copper Project-Pilot Test Facility over groundwater of the Pinal Active Management 
Area and to assert, before the expiration of the January 20, 2017 appeal deadline, an 
appeal challenging the validity and issuance of the Class III In-Situ Production Of 
Copper Permit No. R9UIC-AZ3-FY11-1, and an emergency is hereby declared to exist, 
and this Resolution will be in full force and effect from and after its passage by the 
Mayor and Common Council of the Town and it is hereby excepted from the referendum 
provisions of the Constitution and laws of the State of Arizona.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, and approved by the Mayor of the Town of Florence, Arizona, this ____ day of 
January, 2017. 

  
 ________________________________  

Tara Walter, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 
 
 
 



CERTIFICATION 
 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution No. ___________ was duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, at a council meeting held on the ____ day of January, 2017, and the vote was 
_________ ayes and __________nays. 

 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 

 
 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7l.  

MEETING DATE:  January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Christopher A. Salas, P.E. 
                                      Public Works Director/Town Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 1613-17 Attaway Road Right-of-
Way. 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject:  Ratification of a MOD    Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 
Acceptance of Adamsville Road ROW from the FUSD 
Page 1 of 2 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1613-17: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE 
DEDICATION OF A RIGHT-OF-WAY ON ATTAWAY ROAD FROM THE STATE OF 
ARIZONA, BY AND THROUGH THE ARIZONA STATE LAND DEPARTMENT. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

The Town has been working with Pinal County to exchange certain road maintenance 
responsibilities and right of way (ROW) to best use current resources.  On the June 20th 
2016 Council meeting the Town Council approved the IGA agreeing that the Town of 
Florence will be responsible for a portion of Attaway Road between Judd Road and 
Magma Road.     

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
This specific request does not have a financial impact to the Town.   

From a longer term perspective, the property containing this ROW will be utilized for 
development and the ROW would then become perpetual Town-owned public roads.  
This would then be a land asset for the Town and the Town would also maintain the 
roadways as is with all public ROW. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1613-17, approving the agreement granting ROW for 
Attaway Road between Judd Road and Magma Road. 
 
 
 



Subject:  Ratification of a MOD    Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 
Acceptance of Adamsville Road ROW from the FUSD 
Page 2 of 2 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Resolution No. 1613-17 
 Arizona State Land Agreement – Attaway Road 



 1

RESOLUTION NO. 1613-17 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, 
ACCEPTING THE DEDICATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR A PORTION OF 
NORTH ATTAWAY ROAD PURSUANT TO THE CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN 
STATE LAND DEPARTMENT STATE OF ARIZONA RIGHT OF WAY 
AGREEMENT R/W NO. 16-119162 (“ROW AGREEMENT”), AND 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE ATTACHED ROW 
AGREEMENT.  

 
  
 WHEREAS, Pinal County and the State of Arizona State Land Department desire to 
grant certain rights-of-way on, over, through, and across the State lands described in the 
attached ROW Agreement; 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the role of the Town Council of the Town of Florence to accept real 
property into the Town’s inventory of public rights-of-way 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, as follows: 
 
Section 1. That the Mayor of the Town of Florence is authorized and directed to execute the 
State Land Department State of Arizona Right of Way Agreement R/W No. 16-119162 (“ROW 
Agreement”), including the Additional Conditions and Exhibits attached hereto as Exhibit “1”, 
along with any documentation necessary to complete the granting/dedication of the right-of-
way. 
 
Section 2. Intent: To accept that portion of land along North Attaway Road described in 
Exhibit “1” , including the Additional Conditions, into the Town’s public right-of-way inventory. 
 
Section 3. Right-of-way Dedication: The right-of-way in this dedication consists of that 
portion of real property as shown in the legal description and/or visual depiction of right-of-way 
contained in Exhibit A of the ROW Agreement attached as Exhibit “1” hereto.   
 
Section 4. Grant authority to the Town Manager to make non-substantial modifications to all 
applicable right-of-way documentation as such is mutually agreed to by the grantor and the 
grantee. 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona, 
this _____ day of January 2017. 

 
  ______________________________ 
    Tara Walter, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
___________________________  ______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney  





















































MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 
DECEMBER 5, 2016, AT 6:00 P.M., IN THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 
LOCATED AT 775 N. MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Rankin called the meeting to order at 6:14 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Present:  Rankin, Walter, Woolridge, Hawkins, Guilin, Anderson, Wall. 
 

Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2016 
Page 1 of 8 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
Mayor Rankin led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
Mayor Rankin called for a moment of silence.  
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC/COUNCIL RESPONSE:  
Call to the Public for Public Comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the Town 
Council.  Individual Councilmembers may respond to criticism made by those 
commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter be put on a 
future agenda. 

 
Reverend Donald Woolridge, Pastor of the Union Baptist Church, stated that he is inspired and 
hopeful that the newly elected councilmembers will help Florence grow and develop.   He 
congratulated the newly elected councilmembers.   
 
Reverend Woolridge complimented Councilmember Woolridge for her dedication and service to 
the community.  He stated that he is impressed by her commitment to the Town and 
commended her for pushing through the adversities that she has faced while being on the 
Council and for always making decisions for the betterment of all.   
 
Ms. Cathy Adam, Florence Resident, stated that she appreciates all of the work that Mayor 
Rankin has put into the community.  She stated that he has put Florence first in every decision 
that he has made for the Town.  She wished him and Mrs. Rankin the best.  
 
Ms. Adam also expressed her appreciation to all those who participated in the  
Christmas on Main event.   
 
Mrs. Donna Rankin, Florence Resident, expressed her displeasure with Reverend Wooldridge’s 
comments.  She stated that all of the councilmembers have done a lot for the community and its 
residents.   



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2016 
Page 2 of 8 

She thanked several councilmembers for the friendships they have forged during Mayor 
Rankin’s tenure on the Council.   
 
Mrs. Rankin stated that it has been a long and difficult road while Mayor Rankin was on the 
Council.  She stated that the Town of Florence has progressed and it has a great staff.    
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of the November 7 and November 21, 2016 Council 
Minutes. 
 
On motion of Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Hawkins, and carried to 
approve the November 7 and November 21, 2016 Council Minutes.   
 
CALL TO THE COUNCIL 
 
Councilmember Anderson thanked Mayor Rankin for his service to the Town and to him.  He 
stated that Mayor Rankin is a friend and has given him guidance.  They have always had mutual 
respect for one another.   
 
Councilmember Guilin thanked Mayor Rankin for always putting Florence first.  She stated that 
he has always fought for the betterment of Florence. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins stated that Mayor Rankin has done a great job and has worked hard 
for Florence.  He hopes that the Town continues to move forward and continues to grow. He 
stated that Mayor Rankin will be missed. 
 
Councilmember Wall stated that she has respect for Mayor Rankin and acknowledged that he 
has made a difference in the Town.  She stated that she hopes that he continues to participate 
in the Town.   
 
Councilmember Woolridge wished Mayor Rankin and his family well in their future endeavors.   
 
Vice-Mayor Walter wished Mayor Rankin the best in his future.  She thanked everyone who 
came to the meeting and everyone who made the holiday parade an amazing success. 
 
Mayor Rankin congratulated everyone who was elected to Council and wished everyone the 
best.  He stated that it has been a pleasure to work with the Council and that a lot has been 
accomplished within the last four years.   
 
SWEARING IN OF NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS 
 
Judge Valdez swears in Mayor Tara Walter. 
 
Judge Valdez swore in Mayor Tara Walter. 
 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2016 
Page 3 of 8 

Judge Valdez swears in Councilmember Bill Hawkins, Karen Wall, and Kristen Larsen. 
 
Judge Valdez swore in Councilmembers Bill Hawkins, Karen Wall, and Kristen Larsen. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Present:  Walter, Woolridge, Hawkins, Guilin, Anderson, Wall, Larsen.  
 
PRESENTATIONS  
 
Former Mayor Marsha Day recognizes outgoing Mayor Tom J. Rankin for his dedication 
and service to the community. 
 
Former Mayor Marsha Day expressed her appreciation for all of the accomplishments former 
Mayor Rankin did for the community and for always putting Florence first.  She stated that he is 
always willing to help everyone.  He has shown loyalty and love to the Town and has made 
Florence a better place for everyone to live.  She stated that he will be a hard act to follow.   
 
Ms. Day presented former Mayor Rankin a plaque and 150th Anniversary Banner in recognition 
for his service to the Town.   
 
Mr. Rankin gave a brief synopsis of his service to the Town starting with his employment as 
Police Chief in 1980.  He stated that he has served on the Council for three separate terms, two 
of which he served as Mayor.  He discussed how Florence has grown since 1980 and the many 
improvements that have taken place since then until now.    
 
Mr. Rankin recognized each of the department heads and expressed his appreciation for each 
of them.   
 
Mr. Rankin stated that in total, he has worked with the Town for 36 years.  He stated that he will 
miss Florence.  He is proud of each of the department heads and staff.  
 
Mr. Rankin recognized Ms. Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk, for everything that 
she has done.  He stated that he treasures their friendship. 
 
Mr. Rankin asked Council to continue to move forward and to put Florence first.   
 
Councilmember Anderson recognized Mrs. Donna Rankin for all that she has contributed to the 
Town as well. 
 
CONSENT: All items on the consent agenda will be handled by a single vote as part of 
the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the public objects at the 
time the agenda item is called.   
 
Approval of the purchase of two Ford Police Interceptors for the Police Department, from 
Chapman Ford, in an amount not to exceed $56,542.36. (Dan Hughes) 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2016 
Page 4 of 8 

 
Recommendation of approval to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control 
on the Coolidge-Florence Elks Lodge #2350  Special Event Liquor License application, 
for their “In the Mood Christmas Concert” event to be held on December 7, 2016 at the 
Anthem Union Center, 3925 N. Sun City Boulevard, Florence, Arizona. (Lisa Garcia)  
 
Adoption of Resolution 1606-16:   
 
Mayor Walter read Resolution No. 1606-16 by title only.  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, 
AUTHORIZING MAYOR TARA WALTER AND TOWN MANAGER BRENT BILLINGSLEY TO 
ACT AS SIGNATORIES FOR THE TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS ON ALL TOWN OF 
FLORENCE BANK ACCOUNTS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. (Lisa Garcia). 
 
Adoption of Resolution No. 1607-16: 
 
Mayor Walter read Resolution No. 1607-16 by title only.  
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING MAYOR TARA WALTER AND TOWN MANAGER BRENT 
BILLINGSLEY TO ACT AS SIGNATORIES FOR THE TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS ON 
THE POLICE EVIDENCE TRUST FUND AT NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA, AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. (Lisa Garcia). 
 
Adoption of Resolution No. 1608-16:  
 
Mayor Walter read Resolution No. 1608-16 by title only.  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, 
PRESCRIBING STANDARDS OF FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE FOR LOCAL ELECTED 
OFFICIALS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. (Lisa Garcia). 
 
Approval of accepting the register of demands ending October 31, 2016, in the amount of 
$1,776,509.56.   
 
On motion of Councilmember Hawkins, seconded by Councilmember Woolridge, to approve the 
Consent Agenda, as written.  
 
Roll Call: 
 
Councilmember Hawkins:  Yes 
Councilmember Woolridge:  Yes 
Councilmember Guilin:  Yes 
Councilmember Anderson:  Yes 
Councilmember Wall:  Yes 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2016 
Page 5 of 8 

Councilmember Larsen: Yes 
Mayor Walter:  Yes 
 
Motion Passed:  Yes: 7; No: 0 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of nomination and election of a Vice-Mayor. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins nominated Councilmember Woolridge stating that he felt  
Councilmember Woolridge will balance out the presentation in Town. 
 
Councilmember Wall nominated Councilmember Anderson.  
 
Nomination of Councilmember Woolridge as Vice-Mayor: 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Councilmember Hawkins:  Yes 
Councilmember Guilin:  Yes 
Councilmember Anderson:  No 
Councilmember Larsen:  Yes 
Councilmember Wall:  No 
Councilmember Woolridge:  Yes 
Mayor Walter:  Yes  
 
Motion Passed:  Yes:  5; No:  2 

 
Announcement of the Mayor’s appointments to the following liaison positions: 
 
Arts and Culture  
Arizona Legislature      
Central Arizona Association of Governments  
East Valley Partnership  
Florence Unified School District    
Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce  
Historic District Advisory Commission    
Industrial Development Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc.  
Leagues of Cities and Towns Resolution Committee   
Library Advisory Board  
Maricopa Association of Governments  
Native American Community Tribes (Tohono O’odham Village and Gila River Indian 
Communities)  
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board  
Pinal Water Augmentation Authority  
Planning and Zoning Commission  



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2016 
Page 6 of 8 

Public Safety Retirement (Police and Fire)  
Regional Transportation Authority  
Town Council  
 
Mayor Walter appointed the following Councilmembers as liaisons to each of following: 
 
Arts and Culture - Councilmember Hawkins  
Arizona Legislature - Mayor Walter     
Central Arizona Association of Governments – Mayor Walter 
East Valley Partnership – Councilmember Anderson 
Florence Unified School District – Councilmember Wall     
Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce – Councilmember Wall 
Historic District Advisory Commission – Councilmember Guilin    
Industrial Development Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc. - Councilmember Anderson  
Leagues of Cities and Towns Resolution Committee – Vice-Mayor Woolridge   
Library Advisory Board – Vice-Mayor Woolridge 
Maricopa Association of Governments – Mayor Walter  
Native American Community Tribes (Tohono O’odham Village and Gila River Indian 
Communities) – Vice-Mayor Woolridge  
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board – Councilmember Larsen 
Pinal Water Augmentation Authority – Councilmember Anderson 
Planning and Zoning Commission – Councilmember Hawkins 
Public Safety Retirement (Police and Fire) – Councilmember Guilin 
Regional Transportation Authority – Mayor Walter 
Town Council – Mayor Walter 
 
Mayor Walter noted that East Valley Partnership encourages all members (Mayor and Council) 
to actively participate in committees that appeal to their interest or expertise.  Information will be 
distributed on the following: 

- Advocacy and Government Relations 
- Aviation and  Aerospace 
- Education 
- Phoenix East Valley Marketing Committee 
- Economic Development 
- Transportation 
- East Valley Partnership Board of Directors and Executive Committee (by invitation only) 

 
TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Mr. Brent Billingsley, Town Manager, thanked everyone who made the Jr. Parada Parade and 
Christmas on Main events a success and was very proud to attend both events.   

DEPARTMENT REPORTS   

Community Development 
Courts 
Finance  



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2016 
Page 7 of 8 

Fire 
Library 
Parks and Recreation 
Police 
Public Works 
 
The Department Reports were received and filed.  

 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 
There were no public comments.  
 
CALL TO THE COUNCIL – CURRENT EVENTS ONLY 
 
Councilmember Hawkins thanked the staff for the Christmas on Main Street event which was 
wonderful.  He also thanked the Public Works and Parks and Recreation Departments for 
repairing the pavement to the entrance to F Mountain.  He stated that he is looking forward to 
the next four years and for the continued success of the Town.   
 
Councilmember Larsen thanked the Council and staff for their warm welcome and she looks 
forward to working with everyone.  
 
Mayor Walter thanked everyone who attended the Council meeting and for their support for the 
outgoing and incoming Council.  She stated that she looks forward to working with everyone and 
serving the community.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
On motion of Councilmember Hawkins, seconded by Vice-Mayor Woolridge, and carried to 
adjourn the meeting at 7:06 pm.  
 
 
________________________________ 
Tara Walter, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 
 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2016 
Page 8 of 8 

I certify that the following is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Florence Town Council 
meeting held on December 5, 2016, and that the meeting was duly called to order and that a 
quorum was present. 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 



MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 
DECEMBER 19, 2016, AT 6:00 P.M., IN THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 
LOCATED AT 775 N. MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Walter called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Present:  Walter, Hawkins, Guilin, Anderson, Wall, Larsen 
Absent:  Woolridge 

 

Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 1 of 13 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
Mayor Walter led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
Mayor Walter called for a moment of silence.  
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC/COUNCIL RESPONSE:  
Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the Town 
Council.  Council rules limit public comment to three minutes.  Individual 
Councilmembers may respond to criticism made by those commenting, may ask staff to 
review a matter raised or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.  However, 
members of the Council shall not discuss or take action on any matter during an open 
call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 
There were no public comments.  
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
Presentation and acceptance of the Town’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, and 
Annual Expenditure Limitation Report for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2016.  
 
Mr. Brent Billingsley, Town Manager, introduced Ms. Marilyn Mays, Henry and Horne, LLC, who 
is the Town’s Certified Public Accountants.   
 
Ms. Marilyn Mays, Henry and Horne, LLC, stated that Henry and Horne, LLC, has performed the 
annual audit on the financial statements in accordance with the Government Auditing Standards 
and has issued an opinion on the statements.  She stated that the statements are fairly 
presented and they have issued an unmodified opinion.  She stated that there was an 
accounting change that took place last year which required a statement of the financial.  There 
was another accounting standard that went into effect in these financial statements but the 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 2 of 13 

statements are comparative to the prior year.  The accounting pronouncement only added 
disclosures to the financial notes.   
 
Ms. Mays stated that the Town received over $800,000 in federal dollars and it is required that a 
single audit be performed whenever you receive over $750,000 in federal dollars.  The single 
audit is an audit for compliance purposes of the spending of the federal dollars.  She stated that 
two reports were issued on the federal funding.   
 
Ms. Mays state that there were no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses this year.  
They also issued a report on the annual expenditure limitation.  The approved amount was 
$32,000,000 and the amount spent subject to that amount was $26,000,000.   
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that Henry and Horne, LLC were very professional and expedient in their 
process and were very thorough.  He thanked the Finance Department for their diligence in 
record keeping and for a successful audit.   
 
On motion of Councilmember Guilin, seconded by Councilmember Anderson, and carried to 
accept the Town’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and Annual Expenditure Limitation 
Report for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2016. 
 
Presentation on the Teen Leadership Program and recap of fall activities.  
 
Mr. Bryan Hughes, Parks and Recreation Director, stated that the Teen Program started in the 
summer and has grown throughout the months.  The Teen Council provided an update on what 
they worked on during the summer to the Council in August 2016 and a list of their goals for the 
fall.   
 
Mr. Kim “Koko” Hunter, KOKO Entertainment LLC, Teen Leadership and Programming Director, 
stated that the Teen Council meets on Monday and Wednesday of each week.  The meeting 
location varies between the Florence High School and the Town’s Community Center.  They 
plan their events during the meetings and determine what is needed to make the event 
successful.  He stated that they also do a cost assessment and cost analysis for the event.   
 
Mr. Hunter stated that life skills are emphasized in the programming.  He stated that he 
sometimes will play videos or provide handouts for the teens regarding life skills such as peer 
pressure, abuse, finances, how to obtain employment, and controlled substances.  He stated 
that it is important for the teens to make a conscience decision when faced with these issues.  
He stated that the major emphasis is placed on education.   
 
Mr. Hunter stated that once an event has taken place, they do an evaluation on the event.  He 
stated that they identify their strengths, what they liked and what are the areas of development.  
This helps them in preparation for their next event.      
 
The Florence Teen Council Representatives provided an overview of the events that they have 
participated in, which included:  



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 3 of 13 

- First Annual GAIN Event sponsored by the Florence Police Department in which they 
provided music and entertainment 

- Special Needs Halloween Party for approximately 300 Tempe High School students. 
- Christmas on Main    
- Holiday Hoedown for Florence’s senior citizens in which approximately 100 people 

participated.  He thanked everyone who helped make this event a success.   
 
Mr. Hunter presented Ms. Cathy Adam, Florence Resident and Historic District Advisory 
Commissioner, with a FTC shirt as a thank you for all that she does to assist the Teen Council 
as well as the monetary support that she has provided.    
 
Presentation on the Fire-Safe Seniors Program.  

 
Mr. David Strayer, Fire Chief, stated that the Fire-Safe Seniors Program will start on January 1, 
2017, which is modeled after a nationwide program.  The program increases the safety in the 
seniors 65 and older.  Seniors who are 65 and older are twice as likely to die in a fire and those 
85 and older are almost four times as likely to die in a fire as the rest of the population.  He 
stated that the Town has had two fatal fires in the last five years.  
 
Chief Strayer stated that the Town was able to garner several grants together to purchase 261 
smoke detectors along with 60 night lights.  He stated that the crews will go out and do home 
assessments should the residents wish to have a home assessment done.  He stated that if the 
smoke detectors are 10 years old and over, the Fire Department will offer to replace the smoke 
detectors free of charge.  The program will continue until they run out of smoke detectors.  He 
stated that they will also check for any other fire hazards in the home and provide education as 
well.  The residents are asked to sign a waiver before the crew does an inspection and they go 
through a checklist in their home and visit with them about what was found.  The checklist is left 
with them for follow-up.   
 
Chief Strayer stated that they are adding an EMS component to the program which they have 
enough to do 500 homes.  The program allows the resident to place medical information in a 
known location and place a small red sticker on the door.  When the crews respond to an EMS 
call at that location and see the red sticker they know that the patient’s information is on the 
refrigerator door.  He stated that this program saves valuable time when responding to a call, 
especially if the patient is unconscious.   
 
Chief Strayer stated that there are three ways in which to request an inspection: 

- Presentation at Caliente Casa De Sol Park on January 7, 2017 in which they can sign  up  
- Call the Fire Station to arrange an inspection 
- Sign up electronically on the Town’s website 

 
Councilmember Anderson inquired if the program is only for those seniors living in a mobile 
home or for any senior. 
 
Chief Strayer stated that the smoke detector program is for any senior 55 years and older.  
Home inspections can be done for any resident.   



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 4 of 13 

 
Mayor Walter asked that the date and locations of the presentations be publicized on the Town’s 
website.   
 
CONSENT: All items on the consent agenda will be handled by a single vote as part of 
the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the public objects at the 
time the agenda item is called.  
 
Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Arizona Department of Fire, 
Building and Life Safety – Office of Manufactured Housing.  
 
Authorization to enter into a Marketing License Agreement with Utility Services Partners 
Private Label, Inc., to provide optional protection on external water lines, external sewer 
lines, and in-home plumbing lines. 
 
Recommendation of approval to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control 
on the Florence Gardens Mobile Home Association’s applications for their Keg n’ Cork 
events to be held on January 5, January 19, February 2, February 16, March 2, March 30, 
November 16, and December 7, 2017, at the Florence Gardens Club House, 3803 Florence 
Boulevard, Florence, Arizona.  
 
Recommendation of approval to the Arizona Department of Liquor License and Control 
on American Legion # 9  application for a Temporary Extension of Premises Patio Permit, 
for the Corn hole Cup event, on January 28, 2017, at 441 N. Main Street, Florence, 
Arizona.  
 
Recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control on the 
Assumption of the Blessed Virgin Mary Roman Catholic Parish’s application for a Special 
Event Liquor License, for their Fifth Annual Parish Festival, on February 11, 2017, at 221 
E. 8th Street,  Florence, Arizona.  
 
Recommendation of approval to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control 
on the Coolidge-Florence Elks Lodge #2350 Special Event Liquor License application for 
their Prison Run event to be held on February 12, 2017, at the Charles Whitlow Memorial 
Rodeo Grounds, 4900 S. Pinal Parkway, Florence, Arizona.   
 
Receive and file the following board and commission minutes: 
 
May 25, July 27, September 28, and October 26, 2016, 150th Year Anniversary Celebration 
Ad Hoc Committee minutes. 
 
September 8, October 19 and November 17, 2016 Arts and Culture Commission minutes.  
 
On motion of Councilmember Anderson, seconded by Councilmember Guilin, and carried to 
approve the Consent Agenda, excluding Item b. 
 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 5 of 13 

Authorization to enter into a Marketing License Agreement with Utility Services Partners 
Private Label, Inc., to provide optional protection on external water lines, external sewer 
lines, and in-home plumbing lines. 
 
Councilmember Wall inquired about Item IV-A on Exhibit A of the agreement with regards to the 
main tap. She inquired if it excludes Johnson Utilities main tap.  
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that it should not exclude Johnson Utilities main tap.  He stated that it 
should not matter whose water main it is.  He stated that the insurance is for any resident who 
resides within the municipal boundary and on their individual infrastructure for water and sewer.  
It should not matter who the provider is.  The program is designed to insure the area from the 
service to the individual’s property.   
 
Councilmember Wall asked that Exhibit A be modified prior to the agreement being signed.  
 
Mr. Clifford Mattice, Town Attorney, stated that the request can be included in the motion and 
they will need to confer with the company. 
 
On motion of Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Guilin, and carried to 
approved item 7b. with an amendment to Exhibit A to include the Johnson Utility main tap as 
well. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of Board and Commission appointments and 
authorization to continue to accept applications until all seats are filled.  
 
Ms. Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk, stated that the applications presented to 
Council are the applications that have been received to date.  An interview process was not 
required due to the amount of applications received.  She provided an update on the current 
vacancies, which include: 
 

- Arts and Culture Commission 
• One application received by Joann Cochran which will fill one vacancy 
• One seat still available 

- Historic District Advisory Commission 
• No applications received 
• One seat available 

- Industrial Development Authority 
• One seat available 

- Library Advisory Board 
• One application received from Sheree Burger at the time of the agenda item 
• Eugene Horan submitted application and will be presented at the next Council 

meeting 
- Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

• 3 applications received 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 6 of 13 

• Request that the Mayor appoint a committee made up of a Council Liaison, a Parks 
and Recreation Boardmember and the staff liaison to do interviews for 
recommendations to the Council for appointees.   

- Planning and Zoning Commission 
• Two vacancies 
• Mr. Robert Schmidt moving from the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board to the 

Planning and Zoning Commission, should Council approve.   
 
Re-appointment of Jorganne Cochran to the Arts and Culture Commission with a term to 
expire December 31, 2019. 
 
On motion of Councilmember Hawkins, seconded by Councilmember Wall, and carried to re-
appoint Jorganne Cochran to the Arts and Culture Commission with a term to expire December 
31, 2019. 

 
Re-appointment of Sheree Berger to the Joint Library Advisory Board with a term to 
expire December 31, 2018.  
 
On motion of Councilmember Guilin, seconded by Councilmember Anderson, and carried to re-
appoint Sheree Berger to the Joint Library Advisory Board with a term to expire December 31, 
2018. 
 
Appoint Robert Smidt to the Planning and Zoning Commission with a term to expire 
December 31, 2017 and accept the termination of his appointment to the Parks and 
Recreation Board, effective December 31, 2016.  
 
On motion of Councilmember Hawkins, seconded by Councilmember Larsen, and carried to 
appoint Robert Smidt to the Planning and Zoning Commission with a term to expire December 
31, 2017, and accept the termination of his appointment to the Parks and Recreation Board, 
effective December 31, 2016. 
 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of a professional services contract with Nu-Trend 
Architectural Services, LLC, for Architectural Support and One-Stop Shop Consulting 
Services, in an amount not to exceed $150,000.  
 
Mr. Chris Salas, Public Works Director, stated that Nu-Trend has been working with the Town 
for approximately two months to help the Town establish the connections between the different 
departments to analyze, independently, the things that the Town is doing effectively, the areas 
for improvement and things that are not being done that need to be done.   
 
Ms. Salas stated that Nu-Trend was also able to provide bulk training and mentoring services for 
the two inspectors, Fire Department and Building Department.  He stated that previously, the job 
was done through a contracted service and that the Town will be better fiscally responsible as 
well as provide better service.   
 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 7 of 13 

Mr. Salas stated that the Nu-Trend will also provide services on the 2012 International Codes 
adoption.     
 
Councilmember Anderson inquired about the fiscal impact to the Town. 
 
Mr. Salas stated that the initial $25,000 will be paid for by the Town of Florence and the 
remaining balance will be paid by developers through reviews or requests for reviews. 
 
Councilmember Wall stated that she thinks it is great that there are opportunities to train in-
house staff to take on some of the duties that the consultants have done in the past.  She 
inquired if additional staff will need to be hired to take their place.   
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that it has already been determined that there is a need to fill the frozen 
building inspector position.  The position has been advertised and the first review was 
conducted today.  He stated that the consultant contracts were terminated in July and staff is 
unable to keep up with the demand of inspections and plan reviews with one inspector.  He 
stated that the current building inspector has a desire to become a building official and acquire 
more education and certification in order to do that.  He stated that the position would cross over 
between plumbing code, electrical code, building code, fire code, safety code, and building 
maintenance code and become a real expert for the Town of Florence without the Town having 
to contract out for services.   
 
On motion of Councilmember Guilin, seconded by Councilmember Wall and carried to approve 
a professional services contract with Nu-Trend Architectural Services, LLC, for architectural 
support and One-Stop Shop consulting services in an amount not to exceed $150,000. 
 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval to adopt Task Order No. 3a, in an amount not to exceed 
$52,206, and Task Order No. 3b, in an amount not to exceed $24,000, with EUSI, LLC, for 
Public Works Management Support and Consulting Services.  
 
Mr. Salas stated that the Town Manager and staff have been working with Central Arizona 
Groundwater Replenishment District to fully understand the Town’s groundwater pumping rights, 
long term storage credits and how it affects the Town’s ability to grow.  He stated that a big part 
of the Town’s ability to facilitate future growth as the Town recharges its treated effluent 
wastewater.  He stated that during the CIP process last year, a reclamation project at the 
wastewater plant was identified as an important project and also approved in this year’s budget 
and explained what the project entailed.  He stated that staff has been meeting with a large land 
holder in coordination with the recharge project. 
 
Mr. Salas stated that Task Order No. 3b is to develop and provide permitting services for the 
water accounting recovery well and groundwater savings facility permitting for that large land 
holder.   
 
Mr. Salas stated that EUSI, LLC, is considered as staff and has significant contacts and 
availability to react accordingly.  Other employees are inundated with day to day operations.  He 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 8 of 13 

stated that it is important for the Town to have a staff member who has the ability to make a 
quick call and make changes very rapidly and on the fly.    
 
Mr. Salas stated that it has been a great relationship with EUSI, LLC, so far and the Town can 
rely on quick turn arounds on much needed items.  He stated that EUSI, LLC, has participated 
in all meetings and instrumental in ensuring that all of the important decision makers are in the 
room.  He stated that Mr. Paul Hendricks, EUSI, LLC, has previously served on the CAG RD 
Board as well as being the President of the Arizona Water Association.   
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that the Town has been training and gaining education of their personnel.  
He stated that Council has toured the plants and have seen the improvements.  He stated that 
much of the work could not have been done without the assistance of EUSI, LLC.   
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that the most important factor is that the Town received a Consent Order 
against the Town and that existed for one year.  EUSI, LLC was able to get the Consent Order 
dismissed within the first six months of working with the Town.    
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that it has come to the Town’s attention that it cannot move forward 
immediately with recharge permitting because the ponds that the Town no longer utilizes at the 
south plant have not all been closed out yet.  They have not been approved by the State as 
being clean closed.  When it came to work on the permitting, the Town’s intent and 
implementation is that staff would send out to the “on calls” the ability to do the analysis, design 
and permitting, which is an approximate 18 month process for the recharge.  The Town did not 
plan for the fact that it needs to close out the existing ponds at the plant.   
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that the Town would do the work themselves.  Rather than pay an outside 
consultant to completely take charge of the effort, staff would do the work itself in conjunction 
with Mr. Hendricks.   
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that Task Order 3a is for Mr. Hendricks assistance internally to close out 
the existing trickling filters.   
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that Task Order 3b requires some expertise as part of the recharge and 
permitting for recovery wells for the existing wells.  The Town has the ability to work with land 
owners going forward to ensure that when the Town takes on new projects they look at the 
importance of agricultural water rights and well sites.   
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that the Town has had a few meetings with the large land owner and they 
have spoken of the importance of consideration.  The owner currently has a contract with the 
Town of Florence and purchases the Town’s treated wastewater to irrigate farmland. He stated 
that there is interest from the land owner to enhance the partnership with the Town and the 
future viability for water.  As part of this, the Town needs to do some technical analysis how the 
Town can do that moving forward to benefit the citizens of Florence and to help him facilitate 
development in the future.  The Town needs someone independent who is part of the Town’s 
staff to conduct the analysis.          
 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 9 of 13 

Councilmember Anderson inquired if the Town can utilize the Water Augmentation staff.   
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that the testing and the close out is not something the Water Augmentation 
staff does.  They deal with water credits and paper water as it relates to money.  The second 
item is of more relation to existing wells, permitting through the State, analysis and 
determination of how you do a private/public partnership for the future of water.    
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that if approved, he will give Mr. Hendricks the authority to work with the 
Water Augmentation Authority; however, he is not sure if the other partner that they are doing 
the analysis for is going to want anyone else involved.  They have made it pretty clear that it is a 
“need to know” type of discussion because of their sensitive information.   They are not trying to 
hide anything but do not want to disclose their competitive advantage.   
 
On motion of Councilmember Anderson, seconded by Councilmember Guilin and carried to 
approve Task Order No. 3a in an amount not to exceed $52,206, and Task Order No. 3b in an 
amount not to exceed $24,000, with EUSI, LLC, for Public Works Management Support and 
Consulting Services. 
 
TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Mr. Billingsley stated that he is very excited and proud of the financial audit.  The staff should be 
very proud of the results of the audit.  He stated that there are achievements occurring from the 
staff’s hard work and from the support of the Council, in which he provided a presentation on the 
Capital Improvement Progress Update: 

- Streets Department 
• Main Street Intersection 
• Streetscape Project 
 Staff has received a lot of positive comments regarding the completed projects 
and the investment in the downtown 

• New sign on the Main Street Extension 
 Sign looks great 

- Water Treatment and Distribution 
• Rodeo Well 
 The new chlorine injection system has been installed and is now operational. 

• Not a potable well for the Town of Florence.  
• Water is used to water horses and put water on the rodeo grounds during 

rodeo events. 
• Well has been refitted. 
• Tank and pressure pump were donated. 
• Town assisted in pouring concrete. 

• 1st Street Waterline Project 
 The 1st phase of this project has been completed.   
 Crews have relocated all service lines to the 8’’ and the 12’’ main lines.  
 Can move forward with design for drainage and pavement  

• Well #3 Noise Mitigation 
 Analysis was done and a sound level meter was purchased  



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 10 of 13 

 Various noise readings were plotted and an investigation was done to determine 
where the noise was coming from.  

 It was determined that there was a mechanical ratchet on the pump that is not 
required for the equipment was the cause of the noise.   

 Removed mechanical ratchet and noise was mitigated.  
- Wastewater Treatment 

• North Retrofit/Repair: 
 Installation of new polishing filter- Filters Effluent water sent to Florence Gardens 

golf course. 
 Installation of new mag meter for effluent flow tracking 
 Installation of new blower in equalization basin to assist with breakdown of FOG -

(Fats, Oils & Grease)  
• South Retrofit /Repair: 
 Installation of new post equalization pump 
 Repair of chlorine feed pumps-replaced rotors & stators 
 Purchase of Dewatering Press  

- Upcoming Projects 
• Well 1 Booster Station  
 Will allow the Town to feed Caliente and Florence Gardens from the wells that are 

located in the southern part of Town and vice versa.  
• Well 5 Booster Station  
 Should be completed in mid-January 2017 

• Well 5 Tank recoating 
 Once completed has life expectancy of approximately 20 years 

• Well 2 Chlorine Building  
• Water/Sewer Rate Study  
 Currently out for advertisement 

• Development Impact Fee Study 
• South WWTP Basin Closure 
 Approved at this meeting 

• North & South Recharge Permitting 
 Has been previously approved; however, will update Council via consent agenda  

• Attaway Signal Light 
 Pedestals and cabinets are being installed this week  

 
Councilmember Anderson inquired about the waterlines, south of Town.  
 
Mr. Salas stated that the 12” water loop is in the process of having the scope being written.  The 
design will be started this year; however, the construction will start next fiscal year.  He stated 
that a portion of the 12” water loop affects the Circle K project and a separate project is for the 
medical office.   
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that the projects are fully dependent upon development agreements.  One 
of the development agreements is in for the Town’s review.  Staff is waiting for two components: 

- Development agreement with the developer for the medical facility 
- Intergovernmental Agreement with the Florence Unified School District  



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 11 of 13 

 
Mr. Billingsley stated that the Town has agreed to the terms but are waiting on some 
engineering and a survey to be completed.  Staff hopes to present the development agreement 
to Council at the next Council meeting.    
 
Mr. Billingsley stated with regards to the second project regarding Circle K, the Town has not 
received the development agreement application as of yet.  They are building a number of 
facilities and he is not sure where Florence is at on that list.  He stated that the Town does not 
have money in its current budget and CIP to construct the water loop.  The Town will utilize 
some of the funds in the CIP that were designated for maintenance, line extension, etc., to do its 
portion of the development agreements if they occur.      
 
Mayor Walter inquired if the audit is available on line.   
 
Mr. Billingsley stated that the audit is required to be on the website; however, he will also ensure 
that that the MAG presentation and the CIP updates are also available on the website.   
 
Mr. Salas provided an update on the following CIP Projects: 

- 1st Street Project 
• Drainage Report received today 
• Pavement portion of the project is under design 
• Should be receiving the Geotechnical Report in the next few days 
• Scheduled to be completed in May 2017 

- Hunt Highway 
• Draft Geotechnical Report was submitted last week 
• Staff was obtaining traffic counts along Hunt Highway last week to determine traffic 

count and vehicular classification type. 
- Florence Heights 

• First public meeting held approximately two weeks ago 
• Staff delivered flyers to everyone in the neighborhood to advise them of the public 

meeting. 
• Geotechnical Report has been completed. 
• Will be a mill and overlay or overlay project.  

- Florence Gardens Phase IV and V 
• Design portions are currently with the on-call engineers along with a draft 

Geotechnical Report 
• Will start on design in near proximity 

 
Mayor Walter inquired how long the traffic count will be on Hunt Highway. 
 
Mr. Salas stated that the traffic count will be pulled.  He stated that there are tubes for the traffic 
count at the Attaway and Hunt Highway signal intersection going east, west, and south of the 
intersection to determine the timing needs.  He stated that the last count that was done was in 
2012 or 2014.  He stated that they anticipate turning on the signal by January 23, 2017; 
however, they do not have confirmation on the power as of yet.    He stated that hardware is 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 12 of 13 

being installed tomorrow; however, they will do the installation from approximately 9:00 am 
through 5:00 pm to mitigate issues with traffic. 
 
Mr. Salas stated that they are receiving quotes for intersection counts to assist with their CIP 
planning for traffic signals in the future.  This will include traffic count at all major intersections 
and important roads.   
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 
There were no public comments.  
 
CALL TO THE COUNCIL – CURRENT EVENTS ONLY 
 
Councilmember Hawkins stated that he has received approximately 8 – 10 compliments on the 
Main Street Extension sign.   
 
Councilmember Guilin wished everyone a Merry Christmas.   
 
Councilmember Anderson stated that he attended the Pinal County Water Augmentation 
Authority meeting and the water issues are something that the Town needs to keep themselves 
aware of.  He also asked that the citizens be cautious when driving through crosswalks and to 
follow the speed limit.  There have been issues at the Anthem K-8 School.   
 
Councilmember Wall wished all the staff a Merry Christmas and a happy and safe New Year.  
She is looking forward to 2017.   
 
Councilmember Larsen thanked everyone who assisted with her tour of the town and its 
facilities.   
 
Mayor Walter informed the public of upcoming events, which included: 

- Florence Library 
• Great American Puppet Theater on December 21, 2016 
• All Aboard the Polar Express on December 22, 2016  

- New Year’s Eve Block Party 
• December 31, 2016 on Main Street 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
On motion of Councilmember Hawkins, seconded by Councilmember Guilin, and carried to 
adjourn the meeting at 7:15 pm.  
 
 
________________________________ 
Tara Walter, Mayor 
 
 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 13 of 13 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 
 
I certify that the following is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Florence Town Council 
meeting held on December 19, 2016, and that the meeting was duly called to order and that a 
quorum was present. 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 
 









































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8a. 

MEETING DATE: January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT: Public Works 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Christopher A. Salas, Public Works 
Director/Town Engineer 
 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   
st
Subject: Regional Pavement Contract for Florence Heights                                 Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 2 

SUBJECT: Approval to award a contract to Regional 
Pavement Maintenance of Arizona, Inc., for the Florence 
Heights Road Improvements Project 

 1  Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to enter into a contract with Regional Pavement Maintenance of Arizona, Inc., for 
the not-to-exceed amount of $140,000 under the Job Order Contract (JOC) 2014-007 
for the City of Buckeye.  This project is identified as CIP Project “Florence Heights Road 
Improvements”. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Florence Heights Road’s asphaltic concrete is in poor condition with signs of block 
cracking, alligator cracking and reveling.  Currently there are no drainage improvements 
so the majority of the storm water runoff ponds on the road causing further degradation.  
 
The improvements consist of a 2-inch asphalt overlay and limited curb and gutter. 

The drainage improvements need further coordination with adjacent property including 
permitting with San Carlos Irrigation District.  This work will be accomplished on a 
separate contract at a later date.  

The award of this contract will allow a Notice to Proceed for the project work consisting 
of overlay improvements along Florence Heights Road. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Currently, the tentative budget for the project is projected to be $140,000 and will be 
funded with HURF CIP Funds from line item 012-566-507 of the current Fiscal Year 
2016/2017 Budget.   
 
The fixed fee proposed for this project has been negotiated by staff and compared to 
three independent estimates prepared by three separate companies.   



Subject: Regional Pavement Contract for Florence Heights                                 Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

Services will be obtained following the Town’s Purchasing Policy, Section 5.63 
Purchases of $25,000 or More (specifically, 5.6321 of Vendor Selection). 

5.632 Vendor Selection 

           5.6321 Alternative purchase methods are identified if approved by 
necessity or by the Town Manager as indicated by Emergency/Sole 
Source Purchase, cooperative purchase, state contract or any other 
method authorized. The Finance Director reviews for budget availability 
and bidding procedures. The Town Manager reviews for need. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends awarding of the Contract to Regional Pavement Maintenance of 
Arizona, Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $140,000 to facilitate the overlay 
improvements on Florence Heights Road.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1. Cooperative Cover Contract 
2. Regional Pavement Proposal No. 161065R1/Scope of Work 
3. City of Buckeye Fully Executed JOC No. 2014-007 for Street Maintenance 
4. City of Buckeye Change Order No. 1, JOC No. 2014-007 for Street Maintenance 

 



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA 
CONTRACT FOR COOPERATIVE USE OF CITY OF BUCKEYE 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT NO. 2014-007 FOR JOB ORDER CONTRACT STREET 
MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 
 

THIS CONTRACT (the “Contract”) is made and entered into effective as of the 17th day 
of January, 2017 (“Effective Date”), by and between the Town of Florence, Arizona (the 
“Town”), and Regional Pavement Maintenance of Arizona, Inc. (the “Contractor”) and 
together with the Contract Documents referred to and incorporated herein, is the 
“resultant contract” contemplated in the City of Buckeye Solicitation/Contract No. 2014-
007 for Job Order Contract Street Maintenance, effective March 13, 2014 and Change 
Order No.1.   The Town and the Contractor are sometimes referred to in this Contract 
collectively as the “Parties” and each individually as a “Party”.  
 

1. SCOPE OF WORK: The Contractor shall provide the Town the materials and 
services described in the attached scope of materials and services set forth in 
Exhibit “1” (“Services”). The Contractor shall provide the Services in 
accordance with the schedule attached in Exhibit “1”, and the Contract 
Documents, including all exhibits to the Master Contract including but not limited 
to any Standard Terms and Conditions and Detailed Specifications.  Contractor 
agrees, at its own cost and expense, to do all of the work and furnish all of the 
equipment, personnel and materials necessary to provide, in a good and 
substantial manner and to the satisfaction of the Town, the Services. 

2. PRIORITY OF DOCUMENTS. It is further expressly agreed by and between the 
parties that should there be any conflict between the terms of this Contract, the 
Master Contract, or the Contractor’s Proposal, then this Contract and the 
provisions of the Contract Documents shall control and nothing herein shall be 
considered as an acceptance of the terms of the said Proposal conflicting 
herewith or the Master Contract, unless expressly stated herein. 

3. INCORPORATION: For and in consideration of this Contract and other good and 
valuable consideration, the Contractor agrees that the master cooperative 
solicitation/contract (the City of Buckeye Solicitation/Contract No. 2014-007 for 
JOC Street Maintenance, effective March 13, 2014 and Job Order Contract 
Between City of Buckeye and Regional Pavement Maintenance of Arizona, Inc. 
Contract Number: 2014-007) is in full force and effect, and all terms and 
conditions of the Master Contract are incorporated by reference into this 
Contract, creating an agreement identical in terms between the Town and 
Contractor.  In the Master Contract, the terms: “City”, “City of Buckeye”, shall be 
deemed to be and refer to the Town of Florence; the terms: “Maricopa County”, 
shall be deemed to be and refer to Pinal County; the terms: “Manager, 
Construction and Contracting”, shall be deemed to be and refer to the Florence 
Public Works Director, Town of Florence, 425 E. Ruggles Street, Florence, AZ 
85132; and the terms: “Respondent”, or “Contractor,” or “Job Order Contractor”, 
or “Regional Pavement Maintenance of Arizona, Inc.” shall be deemed to be and 
refer to the Contractor under this Contract.  



4. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: This Contract consists of the following  contract 
documents, which by reference are incorporated herein: 

 
A. This signed Contract. 

 
B. The solicitation Documents for the City of Buckeye Solicitation/Contract No. 

2014-007 for JOC Street Maintenance, effective March 13, 2014 between the 
City of Buckeye and Regional Pavement Maintenance of Arizona, Inc., 
including, but not limited to: Instructions, Fee Schedules; Notices; Checklists; 
Requirements for Proposers; General Conditions; Special Conditions; Scope 
of Work; Work Schedule; Certificates of Compliance; Warranties for Work; 
Work Forms; Attachments; Price Sheets; Questionnaires; Response Forms; 
Specifications and Pricing Sheets; Special Provisions and Specifications; 
Technical Provisions and Specifications; Schedules; Cooperative 
Authorizations; Exhibits; Contract No. 2014-007, Change Order No.1 dated 
August 14, 2014 (the “Contract Documents” or “Master Contract”). 

 
5. CONTRACT PRICING: Contract pricing shall be consistent with the Contract 

Documents and Contractor’s Proposal and is listed in Exhibit “1” (Price Sheet), 
and shall not exceed $140,000. 

6. TERM OF CONTRACT: The term of this Contract shall be from the Effective 
Date through satisfactory completion of the Services or delivery of Goods and 
acceptance of the Services and/or Goods by the Town. Time is of the essence to 
the terms of this Contract. 

7. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS. 
 

A. The Contractor understands and acknowledges the applicability to it of the 
American with Disabilities Act, the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 
1986 and the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1989.  

 
B. Under the provisions of A. R. S. § 41-4401, Contractor hereby warrants to the 

Town  that the Contractor and each of its subcontractors will comply with, and 
are contractually obligated to comply with, all Federal Immigration laws and 
regulations that relate to their employees and A. R. S. § 23-214 (A) 
(hereinafter “Contractor Immigration Warranty”). 

 
C. A breach of the Contractor Immigration Warranty shall constitute a material 

breach of this Contract and shall subject the Contractor to penalties up to and 
including termination of this Contract at the sole discretion of the Town. 

 
D. The Town retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any Contractor or 

Subcontractor’s employee who works on this Contract to ensure that the 
Contractor or Subcontractor is complying with the Contractor Immigration 
Warranty.  Contractor agrees to assist the Town in regard to any such 
inspections. 

 



E. The Town may, at is sole discretion, conduct random verification of the 
employment records of the Contractor and any subcontractors to ensure 
compliance with Contractor’s Immigration Warranty.  Contractor agrees to 
assist the Town in regard to any random verifications performed. 

 
F. Neither the Contractor nor any subcontractor shall be deemed to have 

materially breached the Contractor Immigration Warranty if the Contractor or 
subcontractor establishes that it has complied with the employment 
verification provisions prescribed by section 274A and 274B of the Federal 
Immigration and Nationality Act and the E-Verify requirements prescribed by 
A. R. S. § 23-214, Subsection A. 

 
G. The provisions of this Section must be included in any contract the Contractor 

enters into with any and all of its subcontractors who provide Services under 
this Contract or any subcontract.  “Services” are defined as furnishing labor, 
time or effort in the State of Arizona by a contractor or subcontractor.  
Services include construction or maintenance of any structure, building or 
transportation facility or improvement to real property. 

 
H. The provisions of this Section must be included in any contract the Contractor 

enters into with any and all of its subcontractors who provide Services under 
this Contract or any subcontract.  

 
8. METHOD OF PAYMENT.  Method of payment shall be set forth in Exhibit “1”.  

If payment is to be made monthly, Contractor shall prepare monthly invoices and 
progress reports which clearly indicate the progress to date and the amount of 
compensation due by virtue of that progress.  All invoices shall be for Services 
completed or Goods accepted by the Town. 

9. TERMINATION.  Town may terminate this Contract, or any part thereof for its 
sole convenience, at any time without penalty or recourse.  Contractor shall 
receive payment for Services or Goods satisfactorily completed and accepted by 
Town, as determined by Town in its reasonable discretion, based on the Goods 
and/or Services requirements and schedule for payment. 

10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  It is understood that Contractor shall be an 
independent contractor with respect to Services and/or Goods provided under 
this Contract, and shall not be deemed to be a partner, employee, joint venture, 
agent, or to have any other legal relationship with Town. 

11. Notices.  Any notice to be given under this Contract shall be in writing, shall be 
deemed to have been given when personally served or when mailed by certified 
or registered mail, addressed as follows:  Town: Town of Florence, Town Clerk, 
775 N. Main Street, PO Box 2670, Florence, AZ 85132; and Contractor: Regional 
Pavement Maintenance of Arizona, Inc. Attn: Joseph P. DiGiugno, Phoenix, AZ 
85003. 

12.  INDEMNIFICATION.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor, its 
successors, assigns and guarantors, shall pay, defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless the Town of Florence, its Mayor and Council members, its agents, 



officers, officials, representatives and employees, from and against all demands, 
claims proceedings, suits, damages, losses and expenses (including but not 
limited to attorney’s fees, court costs, and the costs of appellate proceedings), 
and all claim adjustment and handling expenses, relating to, arising out of, or 
alleged to have resulted from the acts, errors, mistakes, omissions, Goods or 
Services of the Contractor, its agents, employees or any tier of Contractor’s 
subcontractors related to the Goods or Services in the performance of this 
Contract.  Contractor’s duty to defend, hold harmless and indemnify Town of 
Florence, its Mayor and  Council members, its agents, officers, officials, 
representatives and employees shall arise in connection with any claim, damage, 
loss or expense that is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, death, or 
injury to, impairment, or destruction of property including loss of use of resulting 
therefrom, caused by Contractor’s acts, errors, mistakes, omissions, Goods, 
Services in the performance of this Contract including any employee of the 
Contractor, any tier of Contractor’s subcontractors or any other person for whose 
acts, errors, mistakes, omissions, Goods, Services the Contractor may be legally 
liable. 

13. WARRANTY.  Contractor warrants that the Goods and Services will conform to 
the requirements of this Contract.  Additionally, Contractor warrants that all 
Services will be performed in a good, workman-like and professional manner.  
The Town’s acceptance of Goods or Services provided by Contractor shall not 
relieve Contractor from its obligations under this warranty.  If any Goods or 
Services are of a substandard or unsatisfactory manner as determined by the 
Town, Contractor, at no additional charge to the Town, will provide Goods or 
redo such Services until they are in accordance with this Contract and to the 
Town’s reasonable satisfaction.  Unless otherwise agreed, Contractor, warrants 
that Goods will be new, unused, of most current manufacture and not 
discontinued, will be free of defects in materials and workmanship, will be 
provided in accordance with manufacturer’s standard warranty for at least one (1) 
year unless otherwise specified, and will perform in accordance with 
manufacturer’s published specifications. 

14. PURCHASING POLICY.  The Town of Florence Town Code and Purchasing 
Policy govern this procurement and are incorporated as part of this Contract by 
this reference.  

15. GOVERNING LAW.  This Contract shall be deemed to be made under, shall be 
construed in accordance with, and shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Arizona, without reference to choice of law or conflicts of laws principles thereof. 
The exclusive forum selected for any proceeding or suit in law or equity arising 
from or incident to this Contract shall be Pinal County, Arizona. 

16. PROHIBITED BOYCOTT.  Pursuant to A.R.S. 35-393.01, the Contractor, by 
execution of this Contract, certifies that it is not currently engaged in, and agrees 
for the duration of this Contract to not engage in, a boycott of Israel. 

 
 
 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Contract effective as of the 
Effective Date set forth above. 
 
TOWN OF FLORENCE, A municipal corporation 
 

       Date:_________________________ 
 

By: __________________________  
       Tara Walter, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________ 
Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 
 
 
CONTRACTOR 
 

By: ___________________________   
 
Date:__________________________ 

 
Its: ___________________________  

         
 
           

















































































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8b. 

MEETING DATE: January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation  
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Bryan Hughes, Parks & Recreation 
Director  
 
SUBJECT: Appointment to Town of Florence Parks and 
Recreation Advisory Board 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject: Board and Commission Appointments  Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 2 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Appointment of two members to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board with terms to 
expire December 31, 2019.   
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Advertisements were placed on the Town website, on Channel 11, and in the Florence 
Reminder & Blade-Tribune noticing the availability of board and commission seats.  The 
Town has ongoing advertisements for vacancies and will continue to collect applications 
until all vacancies are filled. 
 
Four applications were received to fill two positions on the Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board.  Chairman Don Pinson and Councilmember Kristen Larsen conducted 
interviews with the four applicants on January 9, 2017.  The following are the 
recommended appointments by Chairman Pinson and Councilmember Larsen. 
 
Ms. Kelly Williams, if accepted, would fill a vacant seat on the Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board and would be appointed to a three year term, with a term to expire on 
December 31, 2019.   
 
Mr. Donald Woolridge currently serves on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board and 
if accepted, would be re-appointed for a three year term, with a term to expire 
December 31, 2019. 
 
The following is an excerpt from the Florence Town Code regarding Boards and 
Commissions: 
 
§ 32.002  MEMBERSHIP 
 
A. All boards, commissions and committees of the municipality shall have five members 

unless a motion, resolution or ordinance creating the board, commission or 
committee specifies a different number of members. 



Subject: Board and Commission Appointments  Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 
B. Each board, commission or committee shall as nearly as possible have an 

integrated or balanced membership with representatives of each race, sex and 
geographical area of the municipality. 

 
C. The Council shall, in making the appointment, take into consideration each person's 

knowledge, background, interest, experience and availability to perform the work 
and duties of the board, commission or committee. The applicant's political affiliation 
shall also be considered in making the appointment. 

 
D. A member of any board, commission or committee may concurrently serve on any 

other board, commission or committee of the municipality provided that there is no 
conflict created by the concurrent service, or unless a motion, resolution or 
ordinance creating the board, commission or committee specifies otherwise. 

 
E. All members shall be bona fide residents of the municipality and a registered voter, if 

18 years of age or older, unless a motion, resolution or ordinance creating a board, 
commission or committee specifies otherwise, and shall serve without pay or 
compensation, except that a member shall be reimbursed for his or her actual and 
necessary expenses incurred in the performance of his or her official duties, 
provided that the expenses are approved by the Council prior to being incurred. 
Town employees or appointed officers shall not be eligible for appointment to any 
board, commission and committee, but may be requested to provide staff support 
thereto. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Chairman Pinson and Councilmember Larsen, through the staff liaison, have 
recommendations for appointments as follows: 
 

- Appointment of Kelly Williams to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board with a 
term to expire December 31, 2019. 

 
- Appointment of Donald Woolridge to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

with a term to expire December 31, 2019. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Applications 
Boardmember List 































Updated: 12-19-16 

Parks & Recreation Board 
(3 Year Term) 

Meets Fourth Thursday of the Month  
At 6:00 pm  
5 members 

 
 
Tom Smith 
P O Box 1810 
192 N. Bailey Street 
Florence  AZ  85132 
Home:  520-868-4473 
Cell:  520-705-1221 
Toml.lynn05@gmail.com 
Appointed:  9/19/2016 
Expires: 12/31/2017 
 
Don Pinson 
P O Box 1165 
177 S. Bush Street 
Florence, AZ 85132 
Home: (520) 868-4872 
Cell: (520) 518-1625 
dandnpinson@cgmailbox.com 
Appointed:  2/1/2016 
Expires: 12/31/2018 
 
Vacant 
Expires: 12/31/2017 
 
Linda Fenstermaker 
3625 N. Princeton Ct. 
Florence, AZ 85132 
(760) 686-8286 
lindylu92345@yahoo.com  
Appointed:  4/20/2015 
Expires: 12/31/2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Donald Woolridge 
P O Box 482 
534 W. 14th Street 
Florence, AZ  85132 
Home: (520) 868-3204 
Work: (520) 868-4772 
dlwoolridge@cox.net  
Appointed:  2/18/2014 
Expires:  12/31/2016 
 
 
Council Liaison 
Councilmember Kristen Larsen 
7322 W. Pleasant Oak Way 
Florence, AZ  85132 
Kristen.larsen@florenceaz.gov   
Cell:  605-376-2048 
 
Staff Liaison 
Bryan Hughes 
P O Box 2670 
778 N. Main Street 
Florence, AZ 85132 
bryan.hughes@florenceaz.gov  
Office: (520) 868-7582 
Cell: (520) 840-1443 
 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8c. 

MEETING DATE: January 17, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town 
Manager/Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Appointments to Town of Florence Arts and 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject: Board and Commission Appointments  Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 1 of 2 

Culture Commission and Library Advisory Board 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Appointment of Ms. Doris Hagemann to a three year term to the Arts and Culture 
Commission, with a term to expire December 31, 2019. 
 
Re-appointment of Mr. Eugene Horan to a two year term to the Library Advisory Board, 
with a term to expire December 31, 2018.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Advertisements were placed on the Town website, on Channel 11, and in the Florence 
Reminder & Blade-Tribune noticing the availability of board and commission seats.  The 
Town has ongoing advertisements for vacancies and will continue to collect applications 
until all vacancies are filled. 
 
The following is an excerpt from the Florence Town Code regarding Boards and 
Commissions: 
 
§ 32.002  MEMBERSHIP 
A. All boards, commissions and committees of the municipality shall have five members 

unless a motion, resolution or ordinance creating the board, commission or 
committee specifies a different number of members. 

 
B. Each board, commission or committee shall as nearly as possible have an 

integrated or balanced membership with representatives of each race, sex and 
geographical area of the municipality. 

 
C. The Council shall, in making the appointment, take into consideration each person's 

knowledge, background, interest, experience and availability to perform the work 
and duties of the board, commission or committee. The applicant's political affiliation 
shall also be considered in making the appointment. 

 



Subject: Board and Commission Appointments  Meeting Date: January 17, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

D. A member of any board, commission or committee may concurrently serve on any 
other board, commission or committee of the municipality provided that there is no 
conflict created by the concurrent service, or unless a motion, resolution or 
ordinance creating the board, commission or committee specifies otherwise. 

 
E. All members shall be bona fide residents of the municipality and a registered voter, if 

18 years of age or older, unless a motion, resolution or ordinance creating a board, 
commission or committee specifies otherwise, and shall serve without pay or 
compensation, except that a member shall be reimbursed for his or her actual and 
necessary expenses incurred in the performance of his or her official duties, 
provided that the expenses are approved by the Council prior to being incurred. 
Town employees or appointed officers shall not be eligible for appointment to any 
board, commission and committee, but may be requested to provide staff support 
thereto. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Appointment of Ms. Doris Hagemann to a three year term to the Arts and Culture 
Commission, with a term to expire December 31, 2019. 
 
Re-appointment of Mr. Eugene Horan to a two year term to the Library Advisory Board, 
with a term to expire December 31, 2018.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Applications 
Boardmember Lists 









 

Updated:  12-19-16 
 

Arts and Culture Commission  
(3 Year Term) 

Meets the Second Thursday of the month at 6:00 pm at Florence 
Community Center, Ruggles #1 Room  

5 members 
 
 
Chairman  
Jorganne Cochran  
Chair Term expires 12/31/15 
3742 N. Monument Drive 
Florence  AZ  85132 
Home:  (520) 723-4715 
Cell:  (719) 322-1003 
jnrcochran@msn.com  
Re-appointed: 12/19/2016 
Expires: 12/31/2019 
 
Vacant 
Expires:  12/31/2016 
 
Ann Rankin 
P O Box 1471 
351 W. Poston Butte Loop 
Florence  AZ  85132 
Home:  (520) 868-9528 
Cell:  520-705-2469 
strawpad@cox.net  
Appointed: 1/5/2015  
Expires:  12/31/2017 
 
Georgine Duncan 
2352 N. Palo Verde Dr. 
Florence  AZ  85132 
Cell:  (520) 279-0054 
jwduncanjr@hotmail.com  
Appointed: 2/17/2015 
Expires:  12/31/2016 
 
Ed Curran 
P O Box 1734 
495 N. Warner 
Florence  AZ  85132 
Home:  520-483-6694 
Appointed:  12/7/2015 
Expires: 12/31/2017 

 
Council Liaison: 
Councilmember Bill Hawkins 
130 Campbell Road 
P O Box 1378 
Florence,  AZ  85132 
Cell:  520-705-1601 
 
Staff Liaison: 
Bryan Hughes 
P o Box 2670 
Florence  AZ  85132 
Phone:  (520) 868-7582 
Email:  bryan.hughes@florenceaz.gov  
 
 









Updated 12-19-16 

Library Advisory Board 
(2 Year Term) 

Meets the Third Wednesday of the Month at 6:00 p.m. 
5 members 

 
Denise E. Kollert, Chairman 
802 E. McFarland Blvd. 
Florence, AZ  85132 
Home: (520) 868-8177 
denkoll123@gmail.com  
Appointed:  2/1/2016 
Expires: 12/31/2017 
 
Talma Harmon, Secretary 
P O Box 1944 
515 N. Warner 
Florence, AZ 85132 
Cell: (520) 450-2183  
Work: (520) 866-4037 
guitah@hotmail.com 
Appointed: 1/5/2015  
Expires: 12/31/2016 
 
Kamian Harmon 
P O  Box 1944 
515 N. Warner 
Florence  AZ  85132 
Cell: (520) 208-4235 
kharmon@scvuhs.org 
Appointed:  3/7/2016 
Expires:  12/31/2017 
 
Sheree Berger 
P O Box 324 
409 Ashley Way 
Florence, AZ 85132 
Home: (520) 868-5288 
Work:  (520) 866-3500 
Cell: (520) 518-1526 
shereeberger@hotmail.com 
Re-appointed:  12/19/16 
Expires: 12/31/2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eugene Horan 
3686 N. Princeton Ct.  
Florence, AZ 85132 
Home: (520) 723-1339 
Cell: (520-431-1638 
genehoran@mac.com  
Appointed:  1/5/2015 
Expires:  12/31/2016 
 
Alternate: 
Trudy Kelm 
P O Box 615 
150 S. Central 
Florence  AZ  85132 
Home: (520) 868-4764 
trudyk24@yahoo.com  
Appointed:  1/5/2015 
Expires:  12/31/2016 
 
 
Council Liaisons 
Vice-Mayor Vallarie Woolridge 
534 W. 14th Street 
P O Box 2670 
Florence,  AZ 85132 
Home: (520) 868-3204  
Cell: (520) 560-2211  
 
Staff Liaison 
Rosemary Bebris 
1000 S. Willow Street 
Florence, AZ 85132 
(520) 868-9471 
rosemary.bebris@florenceaz.gov  
 
 
 
 


	January 17, 2017 Agenda
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	6. PRESENTATION
	6a. Cuen Building_Stephen T. Smallidge - Special Warranty Deed with Reverter...

	7. CONSENT
	7a. Acceptance of Anthem at Merrill Ranch Unit 53
	7b. Service Agreement with ED2
	7c. Professional Svc. Agmt with Chamber of Commerce
	7d. Tonopah Water Storage Agreement
	7e. FUSD IGA Esasements
	7f. Pinal County Mounted Posse Sp Event Liq Lic App 3-4-17
	7g. Pinal County Mounted Posee Sp Event Liq Lic App 4-1-17
	7h. Resolution No. 1609-17 Arizona Ombudsman Citizens Aide
	7i. Resolution No. 1610-17 Pinal County Air Quality Control District
	7j. Resoluiton No. 1611-17 Joint Defense
	7k. Resolution No. 1612-17 EPA Permit
	7l. Resolution No. 1613-17 Acceptance of Attaway Road ROW
	7m. December 5, 2016 Council Minutes
	7m. December 19, 2016 Council Minutes

	7n i. September 15, 2016 PZ Minutes
	7n i October 20, 2016 PZ Minutes


	8. NEW BUSINESS
	8a. Regional Pavement Maint. of AZ Contract
	8b. Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Appts.
	8c.  Board and Commission Appointments


